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Notice of Annual General Meeting

To the Members of
The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY THIRD Annual General Meeting of the Members of The Hutti
Gold Mines Company Limited will be held on Monday the 4th November, 2019 at 12:30 PM, at the Registered
Office of the Company, namely, 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village, Koramangala,

Bengaluru-560 047, to transact the following businesses:
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial statement comprising Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2019, and the statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year ended on the date together
the Reports of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India and to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an

Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED that the Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Statutory Auditors and also the comments of the C & AG, be and are hereby received,

considered and adopted."

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2019 and to pass the following resolution with or

without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLYVED that pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors, dividend at the rate of Rs.100 / share
(100%) out of the current profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019 on 296203-5/7 Equity
Shares of the Company, be and is hereby declared and that the same be paid to those Members whose names
appear on the Company's Register of Members as on Record Date, the 28th October, 2019, in proportion

to the amount paid up thereon."

3. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
for the financial year 2019-20 and, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as

Ordinary Resolution:
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"RESOLVED that the remuneration payable to Messers Nath Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru, Statutory Auditors appointed by the C & AG for the year 2019-20 amounting to Rs.1,50,000/

- plus taxes and out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit be and is hereby

approved.”
By Order of the Board
(Salma K. Fahim, IAS)
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director
Dated: 3rd October, 2019 DIN No: 07773934

Notes forming part of Notice

1.

PROXY:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and the Proxy need not be a Member.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may

appointa single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not

have the right to speak at the meeting and can vote only on a poll.

BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 28th October,
2019 to 4th November, 2019, both days inclusive, to determine the Members entitled to receive dividend
which will be declared at the Annual General Meeting.

RECORD DATE has been fixed as 28th October, 2019, to determine the Members entitled to vote on the
resolutions mentioned in this Notice and for payment of dividend to be declared in this meeting.

DIVIDEND: Dividend to be declared at this meeting, will subject to the provisions of section 126 of the
Companies Act, 2013, be deposited with the Bank within 11th November, 2019, and dividend will be paid
on or after 25th November, 2019 but before 3rd December, 2019 i.e. within 30 days of the date of the
Annual General Meeting, to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on Record
Date, the 28th October, 2019. Payment of dividend will be rounded off pursuant to the provisions of Section
288B of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Dividend Tax will be paid by the Company pursuant to section 1150
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: Details of dividend unclaimed by Members for the past years which have
not yet been transferred to the Central Government have been uploaded on the Company's website
www.huttigold.co.in. Members are encouraged to view the list and lodge their claim for payment of
unclaimed dividend. Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2011, which was declared at the Annual
General Meeting held on 15.12.2011 and remaining unclaimed will be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thereafter no

claim shall lie on this dividend from the Members.

WEBSITE: The Company's website is www.huttigold.co.in. Annual Reports of the Company, unclaimed
dividend list, standard downloadable forms and other Shareholder communication will be made available

on the Company's website.

CORPORATE REPRESENTATION: A Corporate Member shall be deemed to be personally present
only ifitis represented in accordance with Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 1.e. only if the Corporate
Member sends a certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company or
a Power of Attorney authorizing the Representative to attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of the

Corporate Member.
OTHER INFORMATION

a. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share of Paid up Equity Share Capital
of the Company as on Record Date.

b. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and Attendance Slip duly completed

and signed for the meeting.

c.  Members seeking clarification on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the
Company at least one week before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before 28th October, 2019.

d. A member desirous of appointing a proxy to attend the Annual General Meeting may furnish the name

in the prescribed proxy format (MGT-11) sent here with separately.

e. The Company has designated its email ID called rohgml @ gmail.com for redressal of shareholders/
investors complaints/grievances. In case you have any queries/complaints or grievances, then please

write to us at this e-mail address.

f.  Intermsof Sections 101 & 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the members are required to register their
e-mail address/ID with the Company so as to serve the annual reports and other communications
through electronic mode.

g.  Members are requested to quote their folio number in all correspondences.

h. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of their addresses and bank particulars to

the Company.
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Members are requested to note that NO GIFT/COUPONS will be distributed at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Management Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM and will be made
accessible to any person attending the meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available at the AGM and will remain open and

accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any member having the right to attend the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company till the date of AGM.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than

three days’ notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 73rd Annual Report together with the Audited Statements

of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2019.

CORPORATE VISION & MISSION:

®  Corporate vision - to become one of the most vibrant, self-reliant mining giant.

Corporate mission - to improve productivity and profitability and ensure steady growth & development
to provide long term stability; provide safe & healthy mining environment; promote harmonious and cordial
industrial relationship to promote Human Resource Development; promote welfare and community

development in and around Hutti; introduction of modern and effective management control systems.

2. Operational & Financial highlights:

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars FY FY Remarks
2017-18 2018-19
I. Quantitative parameters
1) Production
a) Ore Treated (MT) 568692 587365
b) Gold Production (kgs) 1638.16 | 1663.16 | Marginal increase of 18673 MTs in
ore treatment and marginal decrease
¢) Netrecovery grade of 0.05 gms in net recovery grade.
(Gms/MT) 2.88 2.83
d) Wind Power generated
I £ 5.22 lakh KWH.
(Lakh KWH) 203.69 | 22891 | oo OO T
Depends on wind velocity
2) Sales
a) Sale of gold (kgs) 1269.30 1564.08 | The sale quantity in FY 2017-18 was less
mainly due to avail GST benefit in place of
ED.
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b)  Sale of Wind Power 223.69 228.91 [ All the generated units are exported to
(lakh KWH) BESCOM.
II. Financial parameters
A. Income
1) Revenue from operations
(i) The average selling price for the FY
2018-19 was Rs.3,166/-/gm against
Rs.2,922/-gm for the FY 2017-18
(i1) Increase in quantity of gold sales was
294.78 Kgs. Impact on revenue due to
(1) Sale of gold 37,138.77 |49,577.61 increase in sales quantity is about
(including silver) Rs.8,613.10 lakhs
(i11) Increase in average selling price was
Rs.244 per gram. Impact on revenue due
to increase in average selling price was
Rs.3,812.94 lakhs
(i1) Sale of Wind Power 760.56 778.31 | All the generated units are sold to BESCOM
at the rate of Rs.3.40/KWH as per PPA.
Total 37,899.33 |50,355.92
2) Other Income
(i) Income from investments | 3,886.52 3,947.85 | Marginal increase in interest income. The
total FDs as on 31.03.2019 was Rs.600
crores as against Rs.545 crores on
31.03.2018
(i1) Sale of Scrap etc. 19.43 78.82 | Normal activities.
(ii1) Other non-operating 1416.68 108.44 [ (1) Reduction in penalty income (-)
Income Rs.1128.95 lakhs
(2) Profit on sale of assets (-) Rs.163.70
lakhs
(3) Others (-) Rs.15.59 Lakhs
Total 5,322.63 4,135.11
Total Income 43,221.96 |54,491.03 | Increase of Rs.112.69 cr (26 %)
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B. Expenditure

(1) Materials consumed 4427.99 4883.01 | Marginal increase due to increase in quantity
of ore treatment
(ii) Employee Benefit Expenses 26879.48 | 24013.80 | (1) Reduction in provision for wage
revision(-) Rs.4191.59 lakhs
(2) Increase in Bonus and exgratia
Rs.799.62 lakhs
(3) Increase in employee salaries and other
benefits Rs.526.29 lakhs
(iii) Power & Fuel 5049.84 5267.39 | The average rate increased from Rs.7.56 to
Rs.7.88 per unit. The consumption
decreased by 12.48 lakh units.
(iv) Royalty, Contribution to 2545.79 2700.52 | Royalty (4% of LMV value of gold content
DMF & NMET in the ore) Rs.2045.85 lakhs, DMF (30% of
Royalty) Rs.613.75 lakhs and NMET (2%
of Royalty) Rs.40.92 lakhs
(v) Repairs & Maintenance, 3295.19 3514.74 | (1) Increase in Repairs & Maintenance
other mining expenses and expenses Rs.339.16 lakhs
Windmill operation (2) Reduction in diamond drilling
expenses (-) Rs.61.70 lakhs
(3) Reduction in south hutti mining
expenses (-) Rs.128.50 lakhs
(4) Increase in transport and conveyance
expenses Rs.86.11 lakhs
(5) Others (-) Rs.15.52
(vi) Other Administrative and 1232.26 879.69 | (1) Interest payment made on Uti land
Misc. Expenses acquisition case during previous year
but no such payments in current year
(-)Rs.192.35 lakhs
(2) Reduction in professional and
consultancy charges (-) Rs.128.59
lakhs
(3) Others (-) Rs.31.63 Lakhs
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(1) Depreciation, and amortisation| 2817.90 232441

(i1) Donations 252.50 300.00

(ii1) CSR 43.99 28.25 | Outof Rs.28.25 lakhs, Rs.8.25 lakhs relates
to FY 18-19 and Rs.20.00 lakhs relates to
earlier years.

Total Expenditure 46544.94 | 43911.81 | The cost of production of gold was
Rs.2553/gm as against to Rs.2760/gm in the
previous year.

Inventory changes -7491.92 -1994.05 | Due to increase in sales the accretion in
quantity of gold stock is reduced. During
F.Y 2018-19, the company has produced
1663.17 KGs and sold 1564.08 KGS and
therefore addition to stock was 97.73 KGS,
whereas during previous year FY 2017-18,
the company has produced 1638.16 KGs
and sold 1269.30 Kgs and therefore addition
to stock was 368.87 Kgs

C. Profit Before Tax 4168.90 | 12573.26 | Increase of 202% over the previous year.

Provision for tax 1125.74 4538.97 _

D. Profit After Tax 3043.16 8034.29 | Increase of 164% over the previous year.

E. Earnings per share(Rs.) 1027.40 2712.42 _

F. Book value per share(Rs) 38769.70 41368.89
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G. Segment wise Profitability
1. Segment profitability arrived
(i) Gold (Rs./gm) excluding RO expenses
(a) average selling price 2922 3166 | 2. Expenses of Chitradurga Unit, which
(b) cost of production 2760 2563 are directly allocable to windmill have
(c) profit 162 603 been allocated to wind mill operation.
(i) Wind (Rs./kwh) Other expenses have been apportioned
(a) selling price 3.40 3.40 on approximate basis.
(b) cost of generation 2.13 2.34 3. Previous year amounts have been re-
(c) profit 1.27 1.06 stated for comparison
4. The profit from gold division was
Rs.90.28cr and that of wind mill
Rs.2.42 cr. for the year.
H. Transfer to Reserves 415.00 1275.00

3. Dividend

Your Board of Directors have recommended a dividend at the rate of 100 percent on Paid
up Equity Capital, amounting to Rs.296.20 Lakhs, subject to approval of the Members at
the Annual General Meeting. During the year the amount transferred to General Reserve is
10% amounting to Rs.12.75 Crores. The dividend lying unclaimed for a period of seven
years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the
provisions of section of 124 of Companies Act, 2013. As on 31st March, 2019, Unclaimed
Dividend amounting to Rs.8.84 Lakhs has not been claimed and the same will be remitted

to the Central Government on the respective due dates.

10
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4. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, the following changes have been effected in respect of the Directors:

SI. No. Name Date of Date of Nature of
Appointment | Cessation appointment

1. Sri B R Yavagal, Ex-Minister 04.11.2016 13.04.2018 Chairman

2. Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 04.06.2018 05.08.2018 Chairman

3. Sri Rajashekar B Patil, Minister 06.08.2018 11.01.2019 Chairman

4. Sri T Raghumurthy, MLA 11.01.2019 30.07.2019 Chairman

5. Dr.Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS 14.12.2017 06.09.2019 Managing Director
6. Sri TusharGiriNath, IAS 31.08.2015 26.06.2018 Director

7. Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 01.03.2017 20.03.2019 Director

8. Sri M Maheshwar Rao, IAS 20.03.2019 - Director

9. Sri Ritvik R Panday, IAS 14.08.2017 26.06.2018 Director

10. Sri Anil Kumar Jha, IAS 26.06.2018 18.05.2019 Director

11. Sri N Jayaram, IAS 10.10.2017 08.08.2018 Director

12. Smt. Gunjan Krishna, IAS 08.08.2018 18.05.2019 Director

13. Sri Ganga Ram Baderiya, IAS 18.05.2019 - Director

14. Dr. S. Selva Kumar, IAS 26.06.2018 02.08.2019 Director

15. Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS 17.01.2018 - Director

16. Sri N S Prasanna Kumar, IAS 27.12.2017 04.09.2019 Director

17. Sri C K Ashok Kumar 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director

18. Sri P Nagaraju 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director

19. Sri H Sampath Kumar 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director

20. Sri Syed Hasarathulla 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director

21. Dr. Ekroop Caur, IAS 05.09.2019 - Director

22. Smt. Salma K Fahim, IAS 06.09.2019 - Managing Director

11
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In addition to the above, the Key Managerial Personnel consisted of Dr.Prabhakar Sangurmath, Executive

Director and Sri Prakash, General Manager (Mining) during the year.

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the services rendered by all the outgoing Directors &

other key managerial personnel.

S.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In compliance of Section 134 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d
(e

®

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Auditors

)

Statutory Audit

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit the accounts of the
Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, Messrs Nath Associates Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors for the FY2018-19. The Auditors Report for the year ended 31.03.2019 is annexed herewith

as Annexure-I.

Suitable explanations have been furnished to the views expressed by the Statutory Auditors.

12
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(ii)

Supplementary Audit

The Accountant General of Karnataka has conducted Supplementary Audit on the accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31.03.2019 as per the provisions of Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013. The

report of the CAG is annexed as Annexure-II forming part of this report.

(iii) Secretarial Audit

(iv)

(v)

As per the provisions of Section, 204, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed Messrs TSDJ
& Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors for FY 2018-19. The Secretarial Auditors
Report for FY 2018-19 is annexed to this Report as Annexure-III.

In respect of the views expressed by the Secretarial Auditors, necessary explanations have been given there

under, and the Company shall take all steps to comply with Section 124(6) of the Act.
Internal Audit

The Internal Auditors Messrs Lodha and Bhatt, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru have undertaken internal
audit as per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 at periodical intervals and the same

were reviewed at the level of Audit Committee and the Board from time to time.

Cost Audit

The provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company.
Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements and

the same were adequate and operating effectively.
Presentation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31stMarch, 2019 have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies
Act, 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The
Cash flow statement for FY 2018-19 is attached forming part of the Balance Sheet.

13
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (ICSI) has notified the Secretarial Standards on both the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the

General Meetings to be effective from 1stJuly, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.
Declaration on meeting the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has requested the Govt. to appoint independent Directors and the reply is awaited. The

provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be compiled with in due course of time.
Company’s Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration

All Directors are appointed by Govt. of Karnataka.

Risk Management Policy

The mining operations particularly in underground areas are considered one of the most hazardous activities.
The management has formulated safety management plan to ensure safety of men and equipment as per the
guidelines issued by the Directorate General of Mines Safety. The Tripartite meeting between the
Management, Union and Director General of Mines Safety is held every year, where, amongst others,
safety measures are discussed and remedial measures introduced immediately thereafter. It is proposed to
integrate the output parameters on existing incidents monitoring system. Periodical consultations are made
with Employees and Union in the matters relating to safety, health and safe handling/use of explosives and
chemicals and other substances, besides adequate trainings being conducted in the matter of maintaining

safe and healthy working conditions in HGML.
Environment Management Policy

The Company follows integration of environmental, social and economic considerations into decision —

making and management, consistent with the objectives of sustainable development as under;
*  Compliance with all statutory requirements.
* A continually improving environmental excellence with safer working environment.

*  Openness, transparency, and improved accountability through environmental performance by engaging

with the community.

14
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14.

15.

16.

Responsibilities

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are vested with the Board of Directors. The Managing Director is
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company, who is assisted by other Senior Officers in managing
the day- to-day affairs. All the major policy decisions are taken with the approval of the Board. Your Board
of Directors are required to comply with the directives and other instructions issued by Government of
Karnataka and Shareholders from time to time. Your Board of Directors represent the interests of the
Company, the Government of Karnataka and the Shareholders, in optimizing long term value by formulating
policies, plans, long term strategies, guidance, advice and timely implementation of plans. The composition

of Board is a mixture of management, administration, financial and technical expertise.
Future Outlook

India is the second largest consumers of gold next only to China. The production of gold by HGML will

meet just ¥2 % of gold demand in India. There is a huge scope of opening up of gold sector in India.

But, the gold prices in India are dependent on the ruling international gold prices and vary based on
changes in the global economic factors. As the production of gold by HGML is very minimal compared to
a total demand and supply position of gold, the external factors will affect its operations only in case of
substantial fall in gold prices from the present level. Your Company has a regular review of movement in
gold prices and will take suitable/needful actions to sustain its operations including cost reduction measures,

in case of adverse movements in the market.
Disclosures
a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at present consists of 3 (three) Directors as under:

1) Sri M Maheshwar Rao, IAS - Chairman
2) Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS - Member
3) Sri Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS -  Member

The Committee will meet periodically to transact business in terms of business referred by the Board as per

the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

15
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b)

CSR Committee

The CSR Committee as at present consists of 3 (three) Directors as under:

1)
2)
3)

c)

d)

e)

Sri M Maheshwar Rao, IAS - Chairman
Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS - Member
Sri Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS - Member

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to Board, a CSR policy indicating the activities to
be undertaken by the Company which have been approved by the Board. During the year, the Company
has earmarked Rs.100.00 Lakhs towards CSR activities, based on the 2% of the average profits of
previous three years of Rs.72.00 Lakhs as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013. The focus areas of the Company for utilizing the earmarked CSR funds are in accordance with
Schedule-VII of the Act, read with the Company Policy thereon. The Policy may be accessed on
Company’s website www.huttigold.co.in. The disclosure as per rule 9 of the Company’s (CSR) Rules,
2014 on CSR activities is annexed herewith as Annexure-IV and forms an integral part of this Board’s

Report.
Board Meetings

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not more than 120 days
between two consecutive Meetings. Additional Meetings of the Board of Directors are held when
necessary. During the year under review 06 (Six) meetings were held on 26.06.2018; 06.09.2018;
05.10.2018; 29.11.2018; 20.12.2018; 20.02.2019;

Agenda and notes there on for the Meeting were circulated to the Directors in advance. Minutes of
the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated and maintained according to the provisions of

Secretarial Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided - Nil

during the year.
Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings

and outgo as required to be disclosed under the Act are provided in Annexure-V to this report.
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g)

h)

J)

k)

D

Extract of Annual Return

As required pursuant to section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of annual return is annexed

as part of this Report as Annexure-VI
Particulars of employees and related disclosures

None of the employees of the Company are covered for required disclosures in terms of Section 197

of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.
Corporate Governance

As the shares of the Company are not listed, the standards on Corporate Governance as set out by
SEBI, are not applicable. Similarly, business responsibility statement and management discussion

and analysis reports are also not applicable.
Consolidated Financial Statement

As the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies, the relevant provisions

of the Companies Act read with related Accounting Standards are not applicable.
Vigil Mechanism

The vigilance mechanism policy is in force in the Company.

Other General Disclosures

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

There are no offences of fraud reported by the Auditor/s during the year.

There are no related party transactions during the year in terms of Section 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

between the end of the financial year to the date of this report.

The company is looking to improve its vendor base under MSME category in the procurement of
goods and services. The details required to be furnished in terms of Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) will be furnished at appropriate time.
There has been no change in the nature of business for the year under review.

There is no change in the share capital of the Company. The transfer of shares are effected as

applicable.

The details as required under section 67 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of any scheme
of provision of money for purchase of own share by the employees or by the Trustees for the

benefit of employees are not applicable to the Company.

The disclosure with respect to demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense account as provided

in part-F of schedule V of the listing regulations is not applicable to the company.

The requirements as to its own formal annual evaluation of the Board and its committees are not
applicable as the paid up capital of the Company is Rs.2.96 cr.is less than the required level of
Rs.25.00 cr. and all the Directors are appointed by the Govt.

As the shares of the Company are unlisted the compliance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of Business Responsibility

statement is not applicable to the Company.

The details as regards to deviation / variation in use of proceeds of an issue as per regulation 32

(4) of the listing regulations is not applicable to us.

The disclosure as regards to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial personnel) Rules 2014 are not applicable to the Company.
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18. The disclosure note as regards to the employee stock option / purchase scheme is not applicable

to the company.

19. There is no Nomination and Remuneration Committee as all the Directors of the Company are
appointed by the Govt. Similarly Stake-holders Relationship Committee is not formed as the

Company has only 101 shareholders as against to the requirement of more than 1000 shareholders.
17. Manpower:

The total man power as on 31.03.2019 is 4122.The break-up of employees on 31.03.2019 is given below:-

Particulars Total SC Percentage ST Percentage
Officers 160 29 18% 11 07%
Ministerial 195 45 23% 17 07%
Supervisory 432 111 26% 25 06%
Others 3335 856 26% 497 15%
Total 4122 1041 25% 550 13%

18 Right to Information Act (RTI)

As a Government Undertaking, your Company has taken necessary action to comply with provisions of
Right to Information Act (RTI) 2005.During the year under report, your Company received 103 applications
and 100 applications have been disposed off and 3 were pending as on 31.03.2019.

19 Projects under Implementation

SL.No. Projects Cost Estimates
(Rs. in cr.)
1. Construction of New Circular Shaft at Hutti 235.00
2. 2 Nos. of 50 TPH Ball Mills at Hutti 57.47
3. Mine Construction & Exploratory Mine Development at
South Hutti and Main Reef at Hutti Mine 99.10
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20. Chitradurga Gold Unit:

The Government had leased 38.04 Hects.of land to the Company for mining operations at Ajjanahalli,
Tumkur District. The Company started its mining operations in 1995, but the same was stopped in 2002 as
the operations were not viable due to uneconomical and un-oxidised grade of gold ore in this area. However,
it is proposed to revive the operations, if found viable, after processing the existing stock of 2,64,000 MTs
of low grade gold ore lying at Ajjanahalli, 75 kms away from Ingaldhal. Accordingly, the Company is

pursuing various clearances both at the State and Central Governments.
21. Renewal of Leases
a) RPto PL areas :
There are 7 applications with 2044 Ha of land which are at various stages for approval at Govt. level.
b) Deemed extension areas (as per MM (D&R) Amendment Act, 2015):

There are 7 mining applications with 975.916 Ha of land which are at final stages for approval at
Govt. level.

22. Acknowledgements

Your Directors are grateful to the Government of India (including Ministries of Mines, Environment and
Labour), Government of Karnataka, Karnataka State Pollution Control Board, Director General of Mines
Safety, comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Legal Advisors,
Consultants, Bankers, Insurers, Shareholders, Customers, Suppliers and all others associated with the
Company for their continued valuable guidance, advice, co-operation and timely support. Your Directors
also wish to place on record the in appreciation for the un-stinted co-operation and support extended by all

the employees and officers in achieving the performance of your Company during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board

(M.MAHESHWAR RAOQ, IAS)
Bengaluru Chairman
Date: 3rd October, 2019 DIN: 00324069
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE -V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. Conservation of energy:
1) The steps taken on conservation of energy,
a)  The process of replacing energy efficient motors continued during the year.
b) Phase wise replacement of conventional lights with LED lights in colony and quarters.
c¢)  The bio-diesel plant processed 90 tonnes of seeds and produced 16500 litres of bio-diesel.
2) Utilising alternate source of energy,

a.  The proposal to utilize the power generated through Wind Mills for captive consumption is
before the KERC.

b.  The tender process for the project for installing 14 MW solar PV plant at Hutti is in final
stage.

c.  The company continued using bio-gas plant and reduced its dependency on LPG.
d. The company used 2500 litres of bio-diesel for its vehicles.

3) Capital investments on energy conservation,

SL.No [ Particulars Amount

L Bio-diesel plant commissioned Estimated savings 321.96 lakhs

IL Proposal to commission 14 MW solar PV project at Hutti. Estimated cost I 7700 lakhs

II. | Proposed to replace old lights with LED fluorescent Estimated cost T 20.00 lakhs

IV. | Proposal to conduct energy audit Estimated cost I 17.25 lakhs

V. Proposal to engage consultants for studying wind potential at [ Estimated cost ¥ 35.70 lakhs
Uti and Heera-Buddinni mines and repowering at Chitradurga

B. Technology Absorption:

The Company is executing a new circular shaft at Hutti at an estimated cost of I 23500 Lakhs. During
the year Plant & Machineries with inbuilt technology costing I9273 lakhs imported and they are under
commission.

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo-
1) Earnings - Nil
2) Outgoes - Nil
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ANNEXURE III TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

)

CIN:

Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN:

Registration Date

Name of the Company:

Category of the Company: - [PI. tick]

1. Public Company

2. Private company

U85110KA1947SGC001321
N.A.
8th July, 1947

The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

)
()

Sub Category of the Company:- [ Please tick whichever are applicable]

¥ ® Nk WD

—_—
- O

Government Company

Small Company

One Person Company

Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

Unlimited Company

Company having share capital
Company not having share capital

Company Registered under Section 8
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

v) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Town / City Koramangala,
Bangalore
State Karnataka
Pin Code 560 047
Country Name India
Country Code 91
Telephone (080) 2570 5723
With STD Area Code Number
Fax Number (080) 2570 7380
Area Code Number
Email Address rohgml@gmail.com
Website, if any www.huttigold.co.in
vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) - No
If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed ......
SI. No. Stock Exchange Name Stock Exchange Code
N.A. N.A.

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any:

Name of Registrar &
Transfer Agents

Address
Town / City

State
Pin Code

Country Name
Country Code

N.A

Telephone
With STD

Fax Number

Email Address
Website, if any
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I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the Company

1 Extraction of Gold & Silver 07295 -

2

3

ITII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SIL. Name and Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ | held Section
Associate
1
--- NIL ------
2

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the| %
Shareholders beginning of the year year Change
during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total | % of | Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt |- - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) |- 220.18 | 220.18 [ 74.34 | - 220.18 220.18 [ 74.34 | Nil
d) KSSIDC 57.50 5750 (1941 | - 57.50 57.50 | 19.41 | Nil
e) KSMCL - 15.00 15.00 |5.06 15.00 15.00 [ 5.06 | Nil
f) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
g) Any Other
Private Invdls - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A)(1) |- 292.68 | 292.68 |198.81 | - 292.68 292.68 ] 98.81 | Nil
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(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =

AM+A)2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others

a) Trust

0.03

0.03

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.01

b) Fin. Services

0.43

0.43

0.15

0.68

0.68

0.23

Sub-total (B)(1)

- 0.46

0.46

0.16

0.71

0.71

0.24
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

- 3.06

3.06

1.03

2.81

2.81

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto

Rs. 1 lakh

11) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B)(1)+
B)?2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+CO)

- 296.20

296.20

100.00

296.20

296.20

100.00

Nil
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SI | Shareholder’s| Shareholding at the Share holding at the end
No.| Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of | % of % of No. of | % of % of %0
Shares | total share|Shares Shares | total share | Shares change
of the Pledged / of the Pledged / in
company |encumbered company | encumbered| share
to total to total holding
shares shares during
the year
1 | Govt. of
Karnataka 220186 74.34 - 220186 7434 |- Nil
2 | KSIIDC 57500 19.41 - 57500 1941 |- Nil
3 | KSMCL 15000 5.06 - 15000 506 |- Nil
TOTAL 292686 98.81 - 292686 98.81 |- Nil
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is any change)
SIL. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters

Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment /
transfer /
bonus/sweat
equity etc)

NIL

At the End
of the year

28




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SL.

No.

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of
the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of

company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc)

At the End of
the year ( or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)

NIL
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SIL. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
the Directors shares of the shares of
and KMP company the company
At the
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /

Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc)

At the End of
the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due
but not paid

1ii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year

« Addition NTL

e Reduction
Net Change

Indebtedness
at the end of the
financial year

1) Principal
Amount

i) Interest due
but not paid

1i1) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Sl. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
no. [ Remuneration Amount
1 1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per 12.22 12.22
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - - -
4 Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit - - - - -
- others - - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (A) - - - - 12.22
Ceiling as per the Act - - - - -
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Sl. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total
no. | Remuneration Amount
1 Independent Directors - - - - -
* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings 0.42
e Commission - - - - -
* Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (1) 0.42
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Other Non-Executive
Directors -

* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings

¢ Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

(Rs. in lakhs)

SL Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
no. Amount
MD ED GM(M)
1 1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 12.22 17.69 16.51 46.42
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - 1.67 1.58 3.25
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Total 12.22 19.36 18.09 49.67
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VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ made, if
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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NATH ASSOCIATES 433/C, 5th Cross, 7th Block West
Chartered Accountants Jayanagar, BANGALORE 560082

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY
LIMITED (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019 and the statement of Profit
and Loss including Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

On completion of audit of accounts of the compnay for the year ended 31st March 2019, we have given our
Report on the Financial Statements of the Company on 16.08.2019. The said report has been revised in the light
of the observations arising from the audit of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and hence this report
supersedes our earlier Report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ para of our Report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (““Act’) in the manner so required and give
atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31,2019, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and cash
flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for qualified opinion
a. MSME compliance & Disclosures

Accounts Note No 32(10) on MSME with regard to disclosure of outstanding dues to MSME is not in
compliance with MSME Act 2006.

The company has made a disclaimer by way of Note No.32(10) page 7 stating that amount due to MSME
could not be ascertained due to non-availability of information.

The impact of Non-compliance/ non-determination and consequent financial implications is not ascer-
tained and not provided for.

b. Advance to Employees/Provision - Employee Benefits Payable
Advance to Employees - Rs. 3102.77 lakhs (Note No.13)
Provision —Employee benefits payable - (Note No.23)

Advance payment to employees of Rs 3102.77 lakhs and the corresponding provision for employee benefit
expenses (payable) — Exgratia & PLI Bonus Rs. 3,102.77 lakhs relate to FY 2008-09 to 2018-19, are
pending approval from Govt of Karnataka.
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As these amounts are already paid to employees in the respective years, the presentation of these amounts
in the Financial Statements has resulted in inflating the ‘Liability-Provisions’ to the extent of Rs. 3,102.77
and correspondingly inflating the value of ‘Assets-Advances’ by such amount.

Non Moving Inventory:

Non-moving inventories held over a period of 36 months amounts to Rs.41.46 lakhs. No provision is made
for its obsolescence or impairment in value of inventory.

Obsolete fixed Assets: During the course of physical verification of fixed assets as on 31.03.19, certain
assets having book value of Rs. 10.15 lakhs have been identified as redundant and no provision is made
in the books for scrapping of such assets.

Compliance with Ind AS 24: The compliance with Ind AS 24 with regard to disclosure of Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) is incomplete to the extent that it does not contain the names of KMP.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of the matter

a.

Capitalization of ERP: Company has capitalized the ERP project amounting to Rs.163.80 lakhs, which
was held as Capital Work in progress for a long time and has charged the depreciation for the current year
@ 95% of the capitalized value, since the substantial life of the asset is completed.

Employee Benefit Expenses relating to prior years: Employee benefits expenses — Salaries, Wages &
Bonus Note No 27, includes additional provisions made during the year for Bonus, Ex-gratia & PLIB
expenses relating to prior years — FY 2017-18 for Rs.3,91,46,191 and FY 2016-17 for Rs 16,84,802.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an

unlisted company.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other infor-
mation comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management’s and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to con-
tinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstate-
ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclo-
sures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we also determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be commu-
nicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘“‘the Order”), issued by the Central Gov-
ernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure
“A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(®)

€y

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standardd) Rules, 2015, as amended,;

Disqualification of directors stated under section 164 (2) of the Act is not applicable to a Government
Company as per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate affairs dated 05/06/2015.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements vide note no 32(2)(a) & (b)

ii. The Company has made provisions as required under the applicable law or Accounting standards for
material foreseeable losses if any, on long-term contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount that is required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For Nath Assoicates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership number: 09743
Date: 18.09.2019 UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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Annexure -A -

Annexure to the Independent Auditors Report - Reports under The Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016

Annexure referred to in paragraph 5 (1) of our reports on the financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2019.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the books and records examined by us

and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report as under:

L.

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a)

b)

9)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details

and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year,
and it is reported that no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification as com-
pared with the Fixed Assets register; and however, the details are not verified by us.

As explained to us the title deeds of the immoveable property are held in the name of the company.

i1. In respect of its inventories:

a)

b)

c)

As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management
and the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in

relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. It is reported by the management that no

material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties

iv.

Vi.

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act; and accordingly, clause (iii)(a)and (iii)(b)

of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has not advanced any loans secured or unsecured, given any guarantees and security to the

parties, in terms of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order

is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions

of the Act and the rules framed there under.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company under section 148(1) of the Act and are of

the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have,
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however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate and complete.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the records of the Company examined by us, the company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues were outstanding as at
March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Income Tax, Service tax and
Duty of Excise dues which have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under:

SI. | NAME OF NATURE OF | FORUM WHERE AMOUNT REMARKS
No.| THE STATUES DUES DISPUTE (Rs. in
IS PENDING Lakhs)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 | Income Tax Act Income Tax Commissioner of 18.53 Appealed before
forAY Income Tax (Appeals), CIT (Appeals)
2015-16 Bangalore
2 Central Excise Act | Excise Duty Central Excise 14,137.27 The Commissioner of Central
on sale of Appellate Tribunal Excise & Customs Belgaum has
bullion for the | Bangalore passed order on 26.3.2013, for
year 2006-07 levying excise duty from
to 2011-12 01.01.2007 to 31.12.2011 by
Penalty 14,137.27 rejecting reply submitted by the
company towards show-cause
notice. Company has filed
appeal before Tribunal.
Tribunal has granted stay.
3 | The Service Tax Act| Disallowing Commissioner of 93.32 Appeal is pending
certain Cenvat | Central Excise before Commissioner
credits for the | (Appeals), Belgaum of Central Excise
period from
2012-2014
Penalty 49.89
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The Service Tax Act| Disallowing Commissioner of 258.48 The Company filed its reply on
CENVAT Central Excise, 30/1/2017. Case hearing is
credit availed | Belgaum completed and reserved for the
by the orders.

Company on
services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from July 2014
to December
2015

The Central Excise | Disallowance Commissior?er of 15.11 The Company filed Appeal

Act of CENVAT Central Excise, during March 2018 and
credit availed | Belgaum deposited Rs.1.13 lakhs.
by the company The case has been referred
on steel items back to the Asst. Commis-
used for .

sioner and related docu-

underground .

3 ments were submitted by
operation for the Company
the period from )
July 2014 to
November
2015

The Central Excise | Disallowance | Central Excise, 8,363.98 | Company filed Appeal during

Act of concessional| Appellate Tribunal, July 2018 and deposited
rate of Excise | Bangalore Rs.627.30 lakhs
Duty paid by
the company
on sale of
bullion for the
period from
01/07/2012 to
30/06/2017

The Service Tax Act| Disallowance | Additional 183.96 The Company has filed its
of CENVAT Commissioner of reply

credit availed
by the
Company on

services

Central Excise,

Belgaum
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availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from Jan 2016
to June 2017.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loan to

1X.

X1.

Xii.

the Bank, Financial institutions, Governments or Debenture holders.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument)
and term loans.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

Being a Government Company, provision of Sec 197 does not apply vide notifications no. GSR. 463 (E) dated
05.06.2016.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence Para 3 clause (xii) is not applicable.

xiii. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, all

transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review.

xv. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them during

the year under review.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as the

Company has not carried out any Non-Banking financial activities.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath

Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership number: 09743
Date: 18.09.2019 UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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Annexure B :

Independent Auditor’s Report on Ind AS Financial Statements F Y — 2018-19

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COM-
PANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan-
cial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Com-
panies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finan-
cial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether ad-
equate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial con-
trols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

44



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expen-
ditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial state-
ments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possi-
bility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finan-
cial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Place: Bengaluru P
artner
Date: 18.09.2019 Membership number: 09743

UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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Annexure C:

I.

Annexure to Sec 143(5) — Additional directions

SI.No

Directions

Compliance

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The accounting transactions are recorded/
processed in the system using Visual Basic
Programme, which is independent of ERP
System and the ERP is not integrated with
accounting functions. The processing of
accounting transactions at all units - Hutti,
CGU & RO - are independent of other ERP
functional areas including purchases,
inventory, Sales, Payroll, Fixed Assets Etc.

We have not observed any material deficiencies
or deviations with regard to the integrity of
accounts and its financial implications.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

The Company has not taken any Loans.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of diviation.

No such funds are received from Governments.

46




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

II. Compliance to additional company specific directions
SI.No| Directions Compliance

A Whether the Company has an approved mine Yes, the Company has an approved mine closure

closure plan and rehabilitation activities plan and rehabilitation plan, which is approved by
p ' the Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore vide letter
No0.279/356/92/BNG/803/dated 09-04-18 which is

valid for a period of 5 years (2018-19 to 2022-23).

B Whether the Company has taken adequate The Company has got the environment clearance
measure to reduce the adverse effect on from MoEF and approval of mining plan from the
environment as per established norms and Indian Bureau of Mines, thus the Company has
taken up adequate measures for the relief | ensured enough adequate measures on
and rehabilitation of displaced people environmental and rehabilitation aspects.

C Whether the Company has obtained the Yes, obtained environmental clearance vide letter
requisite statutory compliances that was No. J-11015/13/2003.1A.11(M/ dated 17-11-2004.
required under mining and environmental The updated renewal of the approved clearance
rules and regulations. required if any, is yet to be obtained.

D Examine the cost benefit analysis of the The Company has the practice of preparing and
major capital expenditure / expansion working out payback period and IRR for its major
including IRR and Payback period. projects.

E If the audited entity has computerized its The Company has computerized most of its

operations or part of it, assess and report,
how much of the data in the company is in
electronic format, which of the area such as
counting, sales personnel information,
payroll, etc have been
computerized and the company has evolved
proper security policy for data/software/

inventory,

hardware.

operations. The independent and unintegrated
software are being used by various departments of
the Company. Main areas of accounting, sales,
payroll, inventory, personnel information, fixed
assets, etc. have been computerized. However, in
our opinion, entire ERP software require
upgradation and integration.

Proper back up procedures are being followed by
the Company on regular basis as a security policy
and most of the print out/hard copies are preserved.

Note: List of pending legal cases attached.

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 18.09.2019
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Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath

Partner

Membership number: 09743
UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

NATH CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1. Bank Deposit accounts

SI No Account Number Name of Bank Type of Account Balance as on
31-Mar-2019
Amount in Rs.
1 62310578386 SBI, IFB Richmond ) 65,09,500
Road Bank Deposits offered as
2 37481351071 security for Bank 5,44,47,000
3 62345457555 Guarantees Rs 31,68,986 3.57.500
4 62501868262 refers to difference be- 2.00,000
5 62469449826 tween the BG value and 8.12.750
6 62470087542 Maturity value of the 5.36,000
7 37075569759 deposits as on 31.03.19 1,58.42,250
8 18064050042815 representing accrued 4,92,480
9 interest upto 31.03.19. 31.68.986
10 52114909169 Term Deposit 26,39,900
11 62351569555 Term Deposit 2,52,897
12 62316640624 Term Deposit 7,26,642
13 62313139175 Term Deposit 17,13,921
14 89095487660 Karnataka Vikas Term Deposit 7,50,00,000
Grameena Bank,
Dharwad
15 130103501000107 Vijaya Bank Term Deposit 12,50,00,000
Indiranagar
16 10664201800037 Pragathi Krishna Term Deposit 1,50,00,00,000
Gramin Bank, Hutti
17 85053267212 Kaveri Gramin Bank, Term Deposit 20,00,00,000
Channasandra
18 89097506319 Karnataka Vikas Term Deposit 27,00,00,000
Grameena Bank,
Dharwad
19 85053417667 Kaveri Gramin Bank, Term Deposit 3,00,00,000
Puttenhalli
20 85056779963 Kaveri Gramin Bank, Term Deposit 5,00,00,000
Puttenhalli

50




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

21 133103311005043 Vijaya Bank Term Deposit 1,00,00,00,000
22 133103501000151 | Vijaya Bank, Trinity Term Deposit 80,00,00,000
23 133103501000152 | Vijaya Bank, Trinity Term Deposit 30,00,00,000
24 133103501000153 | Vijaya Bank, Trinity Term Deposit 5,00,00,000
25 133103501000154 | Vijaya Bank, Trinity Term Deposit 19,50,00,000
26 133103501000156 | Vijaya Bank, Trinity Term Deposit 50,00,00,000
27 3481400003578 Punjab & Sind Bank Term Deposit 25,00,00,000
28 3481400003596 Punjab & Sind Bank Term Deposit 15,00,00,000
29 3481400003636 Punjab & Sind Bank Term Deposit 35,00,00,000
30 89107414591 Karnataka Vikas Term Deposit 15,50,00,000
Grameena Bank,
Dharwad
TOTAL 6,08,76,99,826
For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S
Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Partner

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 18.09.2019

Membership number: 09743
UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED - LIST OF COURT CASES pending as on 31.03.2019

Arbitration Cases

SI. | Case filed by Case No. [Case filed at |Brief of the case Type of | Latest
No case pOSitiOﬂ
of case

Sri. Madhava Reddy, Class
I contractor, Raichur had

1 Sri.Madhava Reddy V/s. [ MFA No. Hon'ble lf)een enttrustedra; c;gntr?ct ,Ad_
HGML 31914/2009| High Court, or ore transportation from | Others | journed
C .”| UTI to Hutti. The contrac- to next
ase entrusted to Kalaburagi tor has violated the t i
Sri.Ashok.S.Kinagi, or has viotated the fermms hearing
of contract and stopped the
Advocate, ore transportation. Last
Kalaburagi p |

hearing dt 20-02-2019

Summary of other cases

SI. Particulars No.of Remarks

No Cases

1 Land Acquisition Cases Company had acquired land during the year 2013 for
Higher Compensation - 73 107 444.24 for the purpose of sag and Ball Mill &

Bufferzone out which 73 Land owners filed before the
Hon’ble Civil Judge (Sr.Dn) Court Lingasugur. The
Hon’ble Court order for referring the cases to the Tri-
bunal. Now the land acquisition officer had appeal
before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka
Kalaburagi against the order of lower court.

Lingasugur Court Cases - 34

2 Land Acquisition for higher 17 The same notification of 444.24 acquired land by the
Compensation Company the other 34 land owners filed for higher
Compensation before the Hon’ble Civil Judge (Sr
Dn) Court Lingasugur.

In the year 1998 Land acquired through KIADB for
purpose of old tailing dump out of which 17 land
owners filed appeal for higher compensation before
the Hon’ble High court of Karnataka Kalaburagi for
quashing order of lower Court.
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Place: Bengaluru
Date: 18.09.2019
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SI. Particulars No.of Remarks
No Cases
3 Service Matters

(Appt. Disciplinary etc) 37
4 Terminal Benefit Cases 11
5 Other Cases 06

Total 178
For Nath Assoicates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath

Partner

Membership number: 09743
UDIN - 19009743AAAAFU9505
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Replies to the Independent Auditor’s Report

S.No

Qualified opinions of the Auditor

Replies of the Company

MSME compliance and Disclosures:

Accounts Note No 32(10) on MSME with regard to
disclosure of outstanding dues to MSME is not in
compliance with MSME Act 2006.

The company has made a disclaimer by way of Note
No.32(10) page 7 stating that amount due to MSME
could not be ascertained due to non-availability of
information.

The impact of Non-compliance non-determination
and consequent financial implications is not ascer-
tained and not provided for.

Total outstanding to MSME enterprises as on

31.03.2019, for more 45 days was Rs 84,593
only for 4 suppliers. This amount was not paid,
since these 4 suppliers nave billed for more than
the total PO values and company had restricted
the bills to the PO values and practically and
legally, the outstanding for more than 45 days
to MSME enterprise as on 31.03.2019 was NIL,

Advance to Employees / Provision - Employee
Benefits Payable:

Advance to Employees - Rs.3102.77 Lakhs (Note
No.13)

Provision -- Employee benefits payable -(Note
No.23)

Advance payment to employees Rs.3102.77 Lakhs
and the corresponding provision for employee
benefit expenses (payable) - Exgratia & PLI Bonus
Rs.3102.77 Lakhs relate to FY 2008-09 to 2018-19
are pending approval from Govt. of Karnataka.

As these amounts are already paid to employees in
the respective years. the presentation of these
amounts in the Financial Statements has resulted in
inflating the 'Llability-Provisions' to the extent of
Rs.3102.77 and correspondingly inflating the value
of 'Assets-Advances’ by such amount:

The exgratia/PLIB Bonus proposals which are
approved by the Government are adtusted. Some
of the proposals are yet to be approved by the
Government and therefore such provisions and
advances have been shown separately in the
books of accounts. The total provision amount
pending for adjustment as on 31.03.2019 was
Rs.4241.65 lakhs and advance was Rs.2879.69
lakhs

The company has provided a disclosure note vide
note number 32(4) of the notes to accounts,
forming part of the accounts

Non Moving Inventory:

Non-moving inventories held over a period of 36
months amounts to Rs.41.46 lakhs. No provision is
made for its obsolescence or impairment in value of
inventory.

Refer the note no 32(7) (b) of the notes to
accounts, forming part of the accounts.
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S.No

Qualified opinions of the Auditor

Replies of the Company

Obsolete Fixed Asets:

During the course of physical verification. of fixed
assets as on 31.03.2019, certain assets having book
value of Rs.10.15 lakhs have been identified as
redundant and no provision is made in the books
for scrapping of such assets.

Refer the note no.32(6.) thi of the notes to
accounts, forming pan of the accounts.

Compliance with Ind AS 24:

The compliance with Ind AS 24 with regaid to
disclosure of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) is
incomplete to the extent that it does not contain the
name of KMP.

The disclosure has been provided vide note no
32(17). Additional information to be a disclosed
is noted.

Capitalization of ERP : Company has capitalized
ERP project amounting to Rs. 163.80 lakhs, which
was held as capital work in progress for a long time
and has charged the depreciation for the current year
@95% of the capitalized value, since the substan-
tial life of the asset is completed

Refer the note no. 32(6) (e) of the notes to ac-
counts, forming part of the accounts.

Employee Benefit Expenses relating to prior
years: Employee benefit expenses - salaries, Wages
& Bonus Note No.27, includes additional provisions
made during the year for Bonus. exgratia & PLIB
expenses relating to prior years -FY 2017-18 for
Rs.3,91,46.191 and FY 2016-17 for Rs.16,84,802

The company provides for the Payment of
Bonus to the employees who are covered under
the payment of Bonus Act and exgratia for the
employees who are outside the payment of
Bonus Act.

For the FY 2017-18 the employees Union not
agree for the amount of Bonus/exgratia
proposed by the company. After detailed
discussion and negotiation with the Union the
management agreed to increase only the Bonus/
exgratia amount and not PLIB. The PLIB
difference was due to estimation and not
material. The additional provision on account
of the above works out to Rs. 393.63 lakhs.

In respect of FY 2016-17, the short provision
assessed during reconciliation has been
accounted.
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Indian Audit And Accounts Department
Office of the Accountant General (E & RSA) Karnataka

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL
No. AG (E&RSA)/CAW/CA-II/E-2(225)/2019-20/49 Date : 23.09.2019
To
The Managing Director,

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore
3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex,

National Games Village, Koramangala,
Bengaluru-560 047

Sir,
Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts or The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019.
Sir,

1. Iforward herewith Comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of The
Huth Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019.

2. Acopy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts, Auditors Report
thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this
office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual

Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully

Sd/-

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

56



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HUTTI
GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year
ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 18th September 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 16th August
2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the Act
of the financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended
31 March 2019 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory

auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory ‘Auditors' Report', to give effec to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit , I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory
auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Bengaluru
Do 09201 (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
ate: 25.07.201 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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l} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adher-
ence to good corporate practices by M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, (Hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2019 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March
2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(111) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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I} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

()

(b)
(©)

(d)

(e
()

(@
(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regu-
lations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regu-
lations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

(vil) Laws pertaining to Goods and Services Tax

We have restricted our scope of Audit to compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there

under, Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and Laws pertaining to Goods

and Services Tax which are applicable to the company.

The provisions of Clause (ii), (iii), (iv) and Clause (v) are not applicable for this company.

A separate annexure is annexed to this report.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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Matter for Emphasis:

1.

In terms of provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required to constitute
a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The same has not been complied with. Based on the explana-
tions provided by the management, the appointments of managing directors and other directors are ap-
pointed by the Government of Karnataka through Notification and the terms of their appointment and their
remuneration is determined by the rules prevailing in the Government.

The Company is required to appoint independent directors as provided under sub section 4 of Section 149
of the Companies Act 2013. In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act the Audit Committee shall
consist of minimum three directors with independent directors forming a majority. Further in terms of
Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall consist of
three or more directors out of which at least one director shall be an independent director The same has not
been complied with. Based on the explanation given by the Management, a letter for appointment of
Independent Director is sent to the Government and Government approval is awaited.

In terms of Sub Section (6) of Section 124 of the Companies Act 2013 all shares in respect of which
dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more is required to be transferred by
the company in the name of Investor Education and Protection Fund along with a statement containing
such details as may be prescribed under the Act. The same has not been complied with.

During the period under review with the exception of the points mentioned under Matters of Emphasis the
Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. men-

tioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted being nominees of the Government, The Company
has no independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda

were generally sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further infor-

mation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meet-

ing.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has-

1. Not issued Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc.

2. No Redemption / buy-back of securities

3. No Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
4. No Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

5. No Foreign technical collaborations.

TSDJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner
Membership No: F 8620
Place: Bangalore CP No: FCS9611
Date: 18th September 2019 FRN No.P2015KR043500

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part
of this report.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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“Annexure A”

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our respon-
sibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

Whenever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

TSDJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner
Membership No: F 8620

Place: Bangalore CP No: FCS9611
Date: 18th September 2019 FRN No.P2015KR043500

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,

[’ s Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.
Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com

TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Annexure 1: Company Information

SL.No. Particulars

1. Name of the Company THE HUTTI GOLD MINES CO LTD

2. CIN No. of the Company U85110KA1947SGC001321

3. Date of Incorporation 08/07/1947

4. Authorized Share Capital 20,00,00,000

5. Subscribed Share Capital 2,96,20,300

6. Paid Up Share Capital 2,96,20,300

7. Registered Office Address 3RD FLOOR, KHB SHOPPING
COMPLEX NATIONAL GAMES
VILLAGE, KORAMANGALA
BANGALORE - 560047

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,

Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.
Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com

2: Changes in Capital Structure during 01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019.

(arising out of
conversion)

CAPITAL STRUCTURE (In Rupees)
Particulars As on Add: increase | Less: reduction Date of Capital
01/04/2018 in capital in capital passing as on

(if any) (if any) Resolution 31/03/2019
Authorized Capital 20,00,00,000 - - - 20,00,00,000
Equity 2,96,20,300 - - - 2,96,20,300
Unclassified - - - - -
Issued Capital 2,96,20,300 - - - 2,96,20,300
Subscribed Capital 2,96,20,300 - - - 2,96,20,300
Paid-up Capital 2,96,20,300 - - - 2,96,20,300
Public Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Rights Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Bonus Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Private Placement/ - - Not Applicable - -
Preferential
Allotment
(other than
conversion)
Private - - Not Applicable - -
Placement/
Preferential
Allotment
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Allotment of - - Not Applicable - -

shares pursuant
to ESOP

Allotment - - Not Applicable - -
consequent to
Scheme of
Arrangement/
Merger/
Amalgamation etc.

Buy back of - - Not Applicable - -
shares

Reduction of - - Not Applicable - -
Capital

Share Forfeited - - - - -

3: Directors & KMP (Existing and any change made between 01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019)

SI. | Name & Designation Address Date of Date of
No. Appointment | Cessation
1 Chikkanna Kotti Ashok Kumar| Yanjalagere Post, Hulikunte, 06/05/2016 29/05/2018
Nominee director Hobali, Sira Taluk, Kotti,
DIN : 07550808 Tumkur-572113,.
2 Syed Hasrathulla No.4427, 9th Cross, 06/05/2016 29/05/2018
Nominee Director Sent Marys Road, NR Mohalla
DIN: 07550844 Mysore- 570007.
3 Pullappa Nagaraju #8, Pete Muniyallappa Compound, | 06/05/2016 29/05/2018
Nominee Director Koppa Main Road, Near Kote
DIN: 07550802 Bande, Begur, Bangalore South,
Bangalore-560068
4 Honnurappa Sampath Kumar | # 419, Abbayappa Layout, 06/05/2016 29/05/2018
Nominee director Chelikere, Bangalore East
DIN: 05348042 Bangalore-560043
5 Nelamangala Shivanna #7771, 6th Cross, Ullas Nilaya, 27/12/2017 -
Prasannakumar Nelamangala, Bangalore-562123

Nominee director
DIN: 03542449
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6 Basavareddy Rangappa 464, 4th Main, 7th Cross 02/11/2016 13/04/2018
Yavagal Dollars Colony, RMV 2nd Stage
Nominee Director Bangalore 560094
DIN : 07977150

7 Smt. Gunjan Krishna #Rd - Spencer Court, 06/09/2018 -

I Nominee Director 5 Spencer Road, Frazer Town
DIN : 08184500 Bangalore-560005

8 Narasimhaiah Jayaram 565/7, 5th Main, 9th Cross 10/11/2017 06/09/2018
Nominee Director Sadashivanagar
DIN : 03302626 Bangalore 560008

9 Rajender Kumar Kataria A-4 PWD Multi Storied officer 01/03/2017 06/09/2018
Nominee Director Apartments 1st Cross, 06/09/2018 25/02/2019
DIN: 07328000 Vasanthanagar, Bangalore

Karnataka India-560052

10 | Rajashekar Patil #22-144, Near Bus Stand, 06/08/2018 -
Nominee Director Humnabad, Bidar, Karnataka,
DIN: 07946648 India, 585330.

11 | Anil Kumar Jha 515, 7 Main Dollars Colony, 26/06/2018 -
Nominee Director RMYV Extension 11, Bangalore
DIN: 02038507 Karnataka India, 560094

12 | Ritvik Ranjan Pandey #B - 18, Road No - J4, 14/08/2017 26/06/2018
Nominee Director Jeevan Bhima Nagar,
DIN : 07906604 Bangalore North, Bengaluru,

Karnataka India-560075.

13 | Selvakumar Seerangarayan Deputy Commissioner Official 26/06/2018 -
Nominee Director Residence, Jala Kannika,
DIN : 00962240 Vinoba Road, Mysore , 570005

14 | Tushar Giri Nath No.20, 8th Main Road, 31/08/2015 26/06/2018
Nominee director Ist Cross, Vasanth Nagar,
DIN : 01880265 Bangalore 1560052

15 | Richard D'souza #C-56, 3rd Cross, 8th Main 14/12/2017 -

Managing Director
DIN : 08048044

Mount Carmel College,

Vasanthanagar, Bangalore 560001
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Nominee Director
DIN : 06854287

Near Aane Park, Jayamahal
Bengaluru 560046 KA IN

16 | Maheshwar Rao M No. 306, 15th Cross, 5th Main, 25/02/2019 -
Nominee Director RMYV 2nd Stage, New BEL Road,
DIN : 00324069 Bangalore 560094 KA IN

17 | Naveen Raj Singh C 9/A, 4th Main, 8th Cross 17/01/2018 -

4: List of Share Holding pattern as on close of the financial year
Government Holding (State): 74.34%
Government Companies: 24.47 %
Other Shareholders (Other than those listed above): 1.19 %

5: Transfers during the Year:

SL.No | Date of Transferor’s Name Folio | Transferee’s Name Folio | No. Of
Transfer No. No. Shares
1 26/06/2018 3A Financial 251 | Sri Harshad Kumar 287 03
Services Ltd, Mumbai Manubhai
2 26/06/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Surendrakumar 291 04
Mumbai Jagadishlal Gandhi
3 26/06/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Bhooshit Rupesh 284 01
Mumbai Choksi
4 26/06/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Smt Purvi Ashish 290 01
Mumbai Kapadia
5 26/06/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Sunrendarkumar 254 03
Mumbai Jagadishlal Gandhi
6 26/06/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 254 | Smt Ricky Paras 281 10
Mumbai Sanghavi
7 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Pushpa V Makhija 2717 01
Mumbai Vishnu V Makhija
Vinod V Makhija 01
Bangalore
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8 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 [ Vishnu V Makhija 277 03
Mumbai Vinod V Makhija
Pushpa V Makhija 06
Bangalore
9 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Vishnu V Makhija 277 01
Mumbai Pushpa V Makhija
Vinod V Makhija 01
Bangalore
10 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Vinod V Makhija 278 01
Mumbai Pushpa V Makhija
Bangalore 02
11 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Smt Purvi Ashish 280 02
Mumbai Kapadia
12 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Surendrakumar 291 06
Mumbai Jagadishlal Gandhi
13 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Ashish Kumar 293 01
Mumbai Mahendrabhai Kapadia
Smt Purvi Ashish
Kapadia
14 06/09/2018 3A Financial Services Ltd, 251 | Sri Sanjya Amratlal 294 01
Mumbai Gandhi
06/09/2018 Mrs. Mithoo Khushroo 91 Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 2
Coorlawala Mumbai Shah
1/7
15 06/09/2018 Mrs. Mithoo Khushroo 91 Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 2
Coorlawala Mumbai Shah
1/7
4-2/7
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06/09/2018 Mr. Ranganath Kabra, 235 | Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 8
Hyderabad Shah
477
16 06/09/2018 Mr. Ranganath Kabra, 235 | Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 8
Hyderabad Shah
477
17 -1/7
06/09/2018 Mr. Ahmed Alladdin, 3 Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 42
Secunderabad Shah
6/7
17 06/09/2018 Mr. Ahmed Alladdin, 3 Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 42
Secunderabad Shah
6/7
85 -5/7
06/09/2018 Mr. Govinddas Malani, 204 | Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 14
Secunderabad Shah
217
18 06/09/2018 Mr. Govinddas Malani, 204 | Mr. Pinakin Chimanlal 295 14
Secunderabad Shah
217
28 —4/7
Transmission-
Nil
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6: Forms, Returns filed by the company between 01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019.
Forms and Returns filed by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Rules/ Regulations made there under

Financial Year 2018-19

SL Form Section & | Particulars Date of | Whether | In case SRN Status
No,| No. Rule of Filing Filing filed of delay,
Applicable within whether
the prescribed
prescribed| procedure
time followed
and
additional
fees paid
1 | Form DIR-12 | Sec 152 | Appointment of | 06/09/2018 Yes 600/- H15881964 | Filed
Rajender Kumar
Kataria
2 | Form DIR-12 Sec 152 | Appointment of | 06/09/2018 Yes 600/- H14354971 | Filed
Gunjan Krishna
Sec 168 Cessations of | 06/09/2018 Yes 600/- H14354971 | Filed
Narasimhaiah
Jayaram and
Rajender Kumar
Kataria
3 | Form DIR-12 Sec 152 | Appointment of | 06/08/2018 Yes 600/- HO01896869 | Filed
Rajashekar Patil
4 | Form DIR-12 Sec 152 | Appointment of | 26/06/2018 Yes 600/- (G93889400 | Filed
Sec 168 [ Anil Kumar Jha
and Selvakumar
Seerangarayan
5 | Form DIR-12 Sec 168 Cessation of | 29/05/2018 Delay Filed with | G88782487 | Filed
Chikkanna Kotti Additional
Ashok Kumar, Fees
Syed Hasrath 6600/-
Ulla, Pullappa
Nagaraju
and Honnurappa
Sampath Kumar
6 | Form DIR-12 Sec 152 | Appointment of | 27/07/2017 Delay Filed with | G88799697 | Filed
Sec 168 Nelamangala Additional
Shivanna Fees
Prasannakumar 1800/-
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7 | Form DIR 12 Sec 168 Cessation of  |13/04/2018 Yes 600/- (88799804 | Filed
Basavareddy
Rangappa
Yavgal
8 | Form AOC-4 Sec 137 | Form for filing [11/04/2018 Yes 600/- (83273268 | Filed
XBRL XBRL document
in respect of
financial
statement and
other documents
with the Registrar
for financial
year 2016-17
9 | Form AOC-4 Sec 137 | Form for filing |14/01/2019 Delay | Filed with | H41805631 | Filed
XBRL XBRL document Additional
in respect Fees 2100/-
of financial
statement and
other documents
with the Registrar
for financial year
2017-18
10 [ Form MGT-7 Sec 92 Annual Return |21/01/2019 Yes 600/- H42513853 | Filed
11 Form IEPF Rule 5(4) Statement of  |25/01/2019 Yes 600/- H43049709 | Filed
of the amounts
Investor credited to
Education Investor
and Education
Protection | and Protection
Fund Fund
Authority
(Accounting,
Audit,
Transfer and
Refund)
Rules,
2016
12 | Form ADT-1 Sec 139 Appointment |29/01/2018 Delay Filed with | G74904236 | Filed
of Auditor Additional
Fees 1800/-

71




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

7: Board Meeting Minutes

MINUTES
Board Meeting
Date of Gap Has the Place of Total No. | Leave of | Total No. Chairman
Meeting Between | notice Meeting of Directors | Absence |of Directors of the
the two been on the Granted Present Meeting
Board served Board on |to Director
Meetings | on time date of
Meeting
26/06/2018 | 90 Days Yes Vikas Soudha, 07 03 04 Sri Rajender
Bangalore Kumar Kataria,
IAS
06/09/2018 | 71 Days Yes | Vikas Soudha, 08 Nil 08 Sri Rajashekar B
Bangalore Patil
05/10/2018 28 Days Yes Vikas Soudha, 08 01 07 Sri Rajashekar B
Bangalore Patil
29/11/2018 54 Days Yes [ Registered Office 08 01 07 Sri Rajashekar B
Patil
20/12/2018 | 20 Days Yes | Suvarna Vidhana 08 02 06 Sri Rajashekar B
Soudha, Belagavi Patil
20/02/2019 61 Days Yes Vikas Soudha, 08 03 05 Sri
Bangalore T Raghumurthy
8. Audit Committee Meeting Details:
Date of Has the | Place of Total No. Leave of Total No. Chairman
Meeting notice Meeting of Directors Absence | of Directors of the
been constituting Granted Present Meeting
served the Audit to Director
on time Committee
Chamber of
the Secretary
05/09/2018 - to Govt. 2 2 Sri Anil Kumar
Finance Dept, Jha, IAS
(B&R),
Vidhana
Soudha
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9: Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting Minutes

Date of Date of Place of No. of No. of Chairman
Meeting serving the Meeting Members Proxy of the
Notice Attended the | attended the Meeting
Meeting Meeting
29/11/2018 05/11/2018 Registered Office - Sri Rajashekar B
Patil

10. Resolution by Circulation:

No resolution by circulation was passed during the year under report.

11: Details Regarding Office of Place of Profit:

HGML being a government company, the above provision is not applicable. All the directors are Government
representatives, there is no interest being government nominees.

12: KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. Name of Person /PAN RICHARD D'SOUZA

Qualification IAS Officer

Age 55 Years
Designation Managing Director
Date of Appointment 14/12/2017,

Date of Cessation : Nil

Remuneration as per last Salary drawn Additional Charge Allowance paid

Date of filing of MGT-14 and DIR12 Filed DIR 12 as per Companies Act 2013.

No. of shares held : Nil
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13: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Date of Has the Place of Total No. of Leave of Total No. Chairman
Meeting notice Meeting Directors Absence Of directors of the
been constituting Granted to Present Meeting
served the Corporate Director
on time Social
Committee
25/06/2018 - Office of the 2 0 2 Sri Richard
Commissioner Vincent
for Transport D’Souza, IAS
& Road safety,
Bangalore

The company has a CSR policy in place and is adhering toCSR guidelines. The provision relating to having minimum
one independent director in the committee has not been followed by the company.

14. Charge Creation/ Satisfaction Details:

SI. No. [ Charge ID | Date of Charge [ Charge Charge Address Service
Creation/ amount Holder Request
Modification secured Number
(SRN)
1 80018886 11/06/2011 6,00,00,000 STATE BANK Industrial Finance | B16447385
OF HYDERABAD Branch,No.85,
1st Floor,
Sheriff House,
Richmond Road,
Bangalore,
Karnataka - 560025

Note: - The aforesaid loan has been sanctioned however the loan has not been utilised and has been kept as

standby.
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15. GST Filling Details

SL.No Month Returns Ref No Due Date Date of Filling Remarks

1 Apr-18 AA2904182156630 20-May-18 17.05.2018 Filed ontime
2 May-18 AA290518241873R 20-Jun-18 14-06-2018 Filed on time
3 Jun-18 AA290618253036Z 20-Jul-18 11-07-2018 Filed on time
4 Jul-18 AA2907185500226 20-Aug-18 20-08-2018 Filed on time
5 Aug-18 AA2908183928211 20-Sep-18 19-09-2018 Filed on time
6 Sep-18 AA290918488102P 20-Oct-18 18-10-2018 Filed on time
7 Oct-18 AA291018487281Z 20-Nov-18 19-11-2018 Filed on time
8 Nov-18 AA2911180900448 20-Dec-18 17-12-2018 Filed on time
9 Dec-18 AA2912186603143 20-Jan-19 19-01-2019 Filed on time
10 Jan-19 AA290119573577K 20-Feb-19 19-02-2019 Filed on time
11 Feb-19 AA2902195933360 20-Mar-19 19-03-2019 Filed on time
12 Mar-19 AA2903196135903 20-Apr-19 18-04-2019 Filed on time

16. Filing of PF Return in Form ECR

S1.No Month Amount (Rs) Due date Date of Payment Remarks
1 Apr-18 39191021.08 15-05-2018 15-05-2018 -

2 May-18 39632517.72 15-06-2018 14-06-2018 -

3 Jun-18 38643643.44 15-07-2018 14-07-2018 -

4 July-18 39170067.22 15-08-2018 13-08-2018 -

5 Aug-18 38784849.63 15-09-2018 13-09-2018 -

6 Sept-18 37782602.06 15-10-2018 12-10-2018 -

7 Oct-18 38822067.10 15-11-2018 14-11-2018 -
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8 Nov-18 38543201.24 15-12-2018 13-12-2018
9 Dec-18 38285998.58 15-01-2019 14-01-2019
10 Jan-19 41113828.21 15-02-2019 14-02-2019
11 Feb-19 39839078.11 15-03-2019 14-03-2019
12 Mar-19 41156112.22 15-04-2019 15-04-2019

Date — 18th September 2019
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NOTE: 1
I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

a. Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31st March, 2019
along with comparative information for the year ended 31st March, 2018. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions
prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Ac-
counting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied by the Company except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance
with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out
from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP.

Expenses accruing in the financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy on the cut-off date
are provided for in the accounts.

Use of Estimates:

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company’s manage-
ment is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of ac-
counting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and ex-
penses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference be-
tween actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or
materialise and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

In general, revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Rev-
enue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are
transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts and sales returns if any.

2.1. Sales are accounted net of discount and taxes.

2.2. Sale of Gold is accounted on the basis of weekly closing average standard rate (999 purity) of Mumbai

Bullion Market of that week or average rate till date of preparation of invoice.

2.3. Sale of Silver is accounted on the basis of closing rate (999 purity) of Mumbai  bullion market

prevailing on the day of preparation of invoice.
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24.

2.5.
2.6.
2.7.
2.8.

Sale of wind power is accounted on accrual basis as per B-Form issued by KPTCL, and rate as per

Power Purchase Agreement.

Sale of scrap is recognised on the basis of delivery.

Revenue grants are recognised over the periods in which they are spent to match to the related costs.
Insurance claims are recognised during the year of settlement.

The penalty and/or liquidated damage (LD) recoveries/claims of suppliers/ service providers/contrac-
tors are accounted on actual recovery or adjustment against any dues. In case of disputes the account-
ing will be deferred till settlement of disputes. The refunds if any made or to be made are accounted on
actual refund or on approval for such refunds.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3.1

3.2

33

3.4

Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are carried at cost less accumulated deprecia-
tion. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for its intended use. The cost of accessories & spares received along with
equipment if any and expenditure incurred during construction period has been added to the cost of
the assets. Capital work-in-progress are recorded at historical cost.

Land, Building, Furniture & Fixtures and Plant & Machinery are carried at revalued amount and the
surplus on revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

The useful lives of the depreciable assets remain to be the same as that of prior to revaluation in terms
of Schedule II Part C of the Companies Act

Values of abandoned Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress are charged off in the year in which

the same are identified as redundant.

Expenditure during period of construction for expansion/ modernisation/ mechanisation of existing
unit is capitalised on successful completion of the concerned project.

Expenditure incurred on Mine Deepening of existing shafts are treated as revenue expenditure.

DEPRECIATION

4.1

4.2
4.2

Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated over the revised remaining useful lives. Fixed assets
having nil useful life has been charged to the opening balance of retained earnings as per the transi-
tional provision prescribed in note 7 (b) of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation on the value of Revaluation is reduced from revaluation Reserve.

For the depreciation under component accounting, the component life and values are estimated by the
internal technical departments. The components, whose estimated costs are more than 10% of the
original cost of the principal assets are considered as significant components.
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INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-Current investments. Current investments
are carried at lower of cost or fair value/ market value, determined on an individual investment basis.
Non-Current Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Profit/loss on sale of investments
is computed with reference to their average cost.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

6.1 STORES, SPARE PARTS & LOOSE TOOLS.
6.1.1 Stores and Spare parts purchased are valued at Weighted Average Cost.
6.1.2 Spare parts / Consumables manufactured are valued at Cost.

6.1.3 Loose Tools, unit cost of which is X.5000 or less are charged off in the accounts at the time of
issue from Stores. Loose Tools whose value is more than *.5000 is charged off at the rate of
50% per year on reducing balance method till such time the Written down Value comes to
%.5000 and then charged off in full.

6.2 FINISHED GOODS:

6.2.1 Gold: At lower of cost or net realisable value (Mumbai Bullion closing price for standard gold
as on 31st March less discount).

6.2.2 Silver: Lower of average selling price for the year or closing Mumbai Bullion market rate of
fine silver.

6.3 WORK IN PROCESS: Lower of estimated cost or net realisable value.
6.4 STOCK OF ORE ON SURFACE: Lower of cost or net estimated realisable value.

6.5 STOCK OF INCIDENTAL ORE:- The value of the inventory of the ‘incidental ore’ obtained dur-
ing the course of shaft development work is considered as revenue earned in the course of asset
creation activity; and accordingly the value of such inventory is reduced from the cost of capital work
in progress or capital cost of the asset creation

6.6 GOODS-IN-TRANSIT: At Cost.

6.7 Medicines, Canteen and Stationery items are charged off at purchase price since the same are meant
for immediate consumption and not for resale.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company’s contribution to retirement benefits is covered under defined contribution /benefits plan
and is recognised as employees benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss account of the correspond-
ing year
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10.

7.1 Gratuity liability is covered by Group Gratuity Policy issued by LIC of India and administered through
approved Gratuity Trust. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the State-
ment of Profit & Loss.

7.2 Company’s contributions to Provident Fund have been made to an approved Trust/Provident Fund
Authorities. The contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.3 The liability on account of Leave Encashment entitlements of the employees is covered by policy with
LIC. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.4 Company’s contribution to Superannuation in the case of eligible Officers (based on a percentage of
basic pay and dearness allowance) is made to an approved Trust and administered by LIC of India.
Annual contribution is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.5 Provision towards twenty-five years long service award is made in the year of eligibility.

PREPAID EXPENSES

Expenses, in excess of Rs.5000, whereof benefits accrue in the subsequent years, are treated as Prepaid
Expenses. The settlements/adjustment expected to be made in 12 months are treated as current and for
more than 12 months as non-current

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency (INR) by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate at the date of the Balance Sheet.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and investments in foreign companies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of making the investments.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences is charged to the statement of profit and loss except arising on account of such
conversion related to the purchase of fixed assets is adjusted therewith , and other long term monetary
items is adjusted in the Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AND CURRENT TAX PROVISION

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current period timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier
periods.
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11.

12.

Current Tax and Deferred tax liability is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternate tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recom-
mendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitle-
ment.

The Company reviews the carrying amount deferred tax at each Balance Sheet date.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estima-
tion, if

e The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event
e A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
e The amount of the obligation can be easily estimated.

Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

e A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

e A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Depending on facts of each case and after due evaluation of relevant legal aspects, claims against the
Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed as contingent liabilities.

In respect of statutory matters, contingent liabilities are disclosed only for those demand(s) that are
contested by the Company.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus
issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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13. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

As at each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine,

a.

b.

The provision for impairment loss, if any, required or
The reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognised in previous periods.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss with a corresponding credit to the
Provision for Depreciation.

14. EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION OF MINERAL RESOURCES :

a.

The exploration expenditure relates to the initial search for deposits with economic potential. Evalu-
ation expenditure relates to a detailed assessment of deposits. All exploration and evaluation ex-
penses for new mines till high degree of confidence is achieved are expensed. The exploration and
evaluation expenditure are capitalised as Intangible assets when there is a high degree of confidence
that the project is commercially viable. The carrying values of capitalised exploration and evaluation
expenditure are reviewed for impairment every year by management

The drilling and / development expenses of existing mines are treated as revenue expenses and
charged off in the year of incurrence.
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2019
318¢ 3o 2019 o azg)oé 2&3 Mbiefn e

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(X in lakhs)
(3. Q)gﬁ@cg)

Particulars

QWONR

2019

Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

2018

318¢e Ieesfe 2019 31 SoweFs 2018

faleln™) 'atgoé

[nfoloy) Q%oé

ASSETS

BN

Non-current assets

WYOWTT N

Property, Plant and Equipment
BANY, m@ﬁd B YOTITANTD
Capital Work-in-Progress-Tangible

momwdomgmw 2 OB TOE —TOWIMOO—:R3E

Other Intangible Assets
QBTE VIPDRTF BAND
Intangible assets under development
eam@@pommgma WIWPRITE AN
Financial Assets
BRFT SANW
Investments
DRIBIND
Other financial assets
QBT CHFT BAND
Other Non-current Assets
aE3e 3INTT BANY

Current assets

WRYOWTT BN

Inventories

TTIOND

Financial Assets

BHEFT SAND
Trade Receivables
DpkcSRle %@ﬁdﬁ%
Cash and Cash Equivalents
INTD ) INT FBIPTIOITNE
Other Bank Balances
Q@3¢ LROT HLYNW

167

10

11

12

83,833.46

20,786.51

12.33

0.00

2.50

85.02

1,982.65

34,822.03

21.11

1,658.44

60,792.31

84,838.66

21,117.83

12.30

163.80

2.50

17,205.60

1,385.17

33,160.87

36.51

2,015.00

38,312.39
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Particulars

QWONE

Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

833

‘Jogﬁé

2019

2018

318e =eess 2019 313e SweFE 2018

ToT taz.goé

T[OD <ac§_) 03

Other Advances
QBTE INONBNLY
Current Tax Assets (Net)
wd don BAN(QTY)
Other Current assets
QBTe IONTVT BAND
Assets held for sale
BITILTYN TRODTOT SAN

Total Assets
23, BAND

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B33 T TOWIA

Equity

33583

Equity Share Capital
83383 FeD WO
Other Equity

QBT Bk

Non-Current Liabilities
YW TT mo&o%ﬁ%
Financial Liabilities:
SOFT mo:)agmﬁa

Provisions

B0, LTOF BN

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
BROTRTOIT 301 moﬁn%ﬂ%(@d;ﬁ)
Other Non-Current Liabilities

a83e 3OoNTT TOONINRD

Current Liabilities
WROORTLT TeCRIN
Financial Liabilities
SOFT momgmfo
Trade Payables
DPcARle ROTRORNH

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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4,632.34
4,382.28

2,535.04

2,15,546.02

296.20

1,89,403.37

3,494.85

1,226.90

6,063.90

3,337.24

4,860.65

2,009.84

2,08,458.09

296.20

1,82,722.08

5,287.88

946.27

5,836.53



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(R in lakhs)
(Bn. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2019 2018
DETRD wTed  31%e Tweste 2019 313 @werE 2018
50@35 zow ¥od Tom 950oE

Other Financial Liabilities 22 5,819.78 5,700.22
Q33e BHFT mo&a%ﬁ%

Provisions 23 9241.02 7668.91

B0 LT BN

Total Equity and Liabilities 2,15,546.02 2,08,458.09

) éegw DB, mo&ogmﬁ

Significant accounting policies 1

BRND S0 JeSMEH

Notes to accounts 32

Srer wms

To be read with our report of even date.

For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Date : 16.08.2019

Qe OJ0IT I, Evelalewtolelala évtjééétf%

Top°® RRe203eE TR TSN
RRFTE WFTVOL0L

DAIND PRFE JC0. O : 0024260%°
& /-

(R.QFF. HORTOFE)

TRLOTVT

ﬁdﬁa% To: 009743

5@%3 : BONERD
Q003 @ 16.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

(Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, IAS) (M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS)

Chairman
DIN: MPM00324069

Managing Director
DIN: 08048044

VOB TT=0N

o /- o /—
(. DWTF JJ0LF RERCE, VINTT) (RO.ZBEIT* T, VIRTF)
wéasm@wa QT 3T Slok:(oy

BT @ 08048044 BT 1 02000324069
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2019
318¢ SweFs 2019 Towh IRSRRPORE ﬁﬁ?% ooy T TF IXew

(X in lakhs)
CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321 (Tn. @371%3@2)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
A=TRS 2019 2018
368 318¢ =t 2019 31de @weFE 2018
R0, dor agod o o8
INCOME
Siapleny)
Revenue from operations 24 50,355.91 38,380.67
FOONF ATE BHBONOTOT T WIOT
Other income 25 4,135.11 5,322.61
Q3Be STHON
Total Income 54,491.02 43,703.28
295383 30 - -
EXPENDITURE
dagdﬂeﬁo
Cost of materials consumed 4,883.01 4,427.99

WPBIOIPT IWNY DI WRLPNNY 52;

Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
TRTR0 TRAING DOED

Changes in inventories of

Finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade 26 (1,994.05) (7,491.92)
%%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ, mrp%m@qms

DB, TOIMRNIIT WTCOBHBRD

Excise Duty on Goods sold during the year 24 - 481.34
TR IRFTY JIWNY [PoUT 20T SIaDte 0%
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 24,013.80 26,879.48
JPBTT @@zﬁs dzgmfo
Finance Costs 18.32 35.28
TEOTAD VYN
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 28 2,324.41 2,817.90
AWTY VB SeTVHY ﬁz;sﬁ%
Other expenses 29 12,672.27 12,384.31
233e ﬁz;smb

Total Expenses 41,917.76 39,534.38

WE dagﬂféo - -
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(% in lakhs)
(BR. @371%‘3@))

Particulars Note No.
DTTRED 2019
&3
0S5, dod ¥Be3

el

As at 31st March,

&8 318¢ s 2019

As at 31st March,
2018

313e BRETE 2018
O f&téoé

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 12,573.26
WTRTITE RN B FORR T0oWR T

Exceptional items -
WTOGRTED WRNNEH

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 12,573.26
3ort Enous E(RR) -
Tax expenses:

3onR aﬁzgmﬁa

Current Tax 4258.34
¢ Bonnw

Tax relating to earlier years

HODT JIRFNAPT BOWOHAT 3ONNWH -
Deferred tax 280.63
BROTRTBORT BONRND

Profit / (Loss) for the year 8,034.29
SR, FowoRrw g/ (SF)

Other Comprehensive Income
a33e 53:)_‘%3 STIOON

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

OO VTR STIOT DITIFNCFODRHRYT WAL

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

P VPO ITHOT ITIOTT TIBJENCFOWRDYT LI0LOND

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset

(net of tax) 30 15.56
méméémmd ABORNY Ebwos%fmom%/ejﬁgmf

IBTEII(301 ABF)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 8,049.85
IRFTBOT Wiy DI I GO -
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4,168.91

4,168.91

1,073.67

52.07

3,043.16

427.64

3,470.80
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(X in lakhs)
(Sr. ©3NYY)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
QDJTND 2019 2018
w@;@ 318¢ Sovesfs 2019 313e wweFE 2018
o3, Bom 8503 Jom 9508
Earnings per Share
TS Reox DeDT N
Basic (in %) 31 2,172.42 1,027.39
ANIOI)
Diluted - -
QLTLT

To be read with our report of even date.

For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Date : 16.08.2019

QT DTJOTT smﬁ wnolodnodnt &535&6%.

g sReeac e sRs Iowen
ERVFTE WTOLIOLT

DIND PRFE 0. RO : 0024260%°

o /-

(R.QFF. DHOTHTFT)
TOEVTIVT

ﬁdﬁa% x0o: 009743

"n’é@é : WONERD
Q2003 : 16.08.2019

Sd/-

DIN: 08048044

%o/~

(. DB JZot® RERCE, VINET)
wssm@m QTEETTD
BT ¢ 08048044
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, IAS) (M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS)

Managing Director Chairman

DIN: MPMO00324069

DOTHLON JTTwoN

% /-
(R0.1TeFT" ToF, VAEF)
Sinkioy

BT 1 022000324069



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2019
318¢ Zooess 2019 Towd fazgoé éag&soﬁcgs VBRIV win 3o

(X in lakhs)
CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321 (B, ©FNEY)
a) Equity Share Capital
B34 Fedd woreed
Particulars Note No. Amount
LRWOND wgsé xoass mg
Balance as at 1 April 2017 17 296.20

I8¢ Due® 20170003 Sy

Changes in Equity Share Capital -
83888 HeW WORTYTYS WTOOBE

Balance as at 31 March 2018 17 296.20
313¢ [owesE 20180003 Sy

Changes in Equity Share Capital -
8388 HeD WORTRITIT WTRR

Balance as at 31 March 2019 296.20
313e @0 20190003 é@%
b) Other Equity Refer Note No.18
BI3e Bages 338 Do, 187y, Becd
Particulars Capital | Securities | General | Retained | Revaluation
Reserve | Premium | Reserve | Earnings Reserve Total
QTTAD worsee | Ao TR, | L928R0R [ IHITPrOL 283
SRETED [ QLN ez neg | 300 wemey
Balance as at 1 April 2017 1.11 12.79 [17255.04 | 94194.88 | 70575.22 | 182039.03
18 R&e® 20170008 dey,
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 3043.16 3043.16

3RO : IRFTYS D A(IR)

Add : Other Comprehensive Income
(net of tax) 427.64 427.64
%080 938 QR SRR dTY)

Add : Net Adjustment of prior period
items (Net of tax) (24.34) (24.34)
BRRO: HOOT JITFNPR TOWORAIT
BROTVEFIRH (0K YY)

Transfer to General Reserve 415.00 | (415.00) -
AOTIT; WeROR STOFONIRTT),
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Less : Depreciation on Revalued
Assets

BEOW0: DIVPF LT T SANY
DT BRTY

Less : Withdrawal on account of
disposal of revalued assets
BSON0: DIVPr LTI GANY
DBETIOCNOT S OTTBOROT)

Add : Prior period depreciation
withdrawn

BRRO:HOTBT &HODT IRFT BRTP
Less : Dividend (including DDT)

for 2016-17

3S0N0: 2016-170 0eR0OZ

(moﬁgp% 3ort Aed)

Less : Income Tax Adjustment for
prior years

BPOWO: LOOT JRFNY STCD 301
BROTESE

(356.50)

(12.71)

(2278.31)

(115.90)

(2278.31)

(115.90)

(356.50)

(12.71)

Balance as at 31 March 2018
3180 &=5923° 2018T0HS é@%

1.11

12.79

17670.04

96857.12

68181.01

182722.07

Restated balance at the begining of
the reporting period
RN OTHOH TRIFTRUJT b,

Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year
BRRO @ [RFT RF/(IT)

Add : Other Comprehensive Income
(net of tax)

BRRO : YITe @3@3 Siaplew!
(30780 ATY)

Add : Net Adjustment of prior period
items (net of tax)

BPRO : HOOT TITJENT WLINY
JAZY BrowedE(30R ITY)

Add : Accured Interest on BG
pertaining to prior period

BRARO : LOOT BJAENY /OT
moouny Hed woh OB wF

1.11

12.79

17670.04

96857.12

8034.29

15.56

0.33

5.82

68181.01

182722.07

8034.29

15.56

0.33

5.82
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Transfer to General Reserve
mmsé AN &SI amFo:Dmmdzﬁ%

Less : Depreciation on revalued assets
BEOW0: DIVPFIeT T GANY
eI ABTY

Add : Withdrawal on account of
disposal of Revalued assets

BRRO : WITPrILTT SANY
DBETVOCWOTN  LOTHEORTRTIT)

Less : Dividend (including DDT) for
2017-18

BS0W0: 2017-18J¢ HOT SO
(0A3 EislplewrioRZpNolelan))

1275.00

(1275.00)

(357.09)

(1018.12)

0.51

(1018.12)

0.51

(357.09)

Total
s

1.11

12.79

18945.04

103281.03

67163.40

189403.37

Balance as at 31 March 2019
313¢ RweFE 20198003 é@oé

1.11

12.79

18945.04

103281.03

67163.40

189403.37

To be read with our report of even date.

For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Date : 16.08.2019

QTe DJI0FT SOV zoodRodn &déﬁﬁd%.

Bpiod e.-s:’uaemoﬂ:euidaﬁd TN
ERVFTE WTOLIOLT
VAND PRFE [0, FO :
& /-

(R.QFF. DOTHTFT)
TOENTIVT

RBRZ "o 009743

7%%3 : WONERD
H200% : 16.08.2019

002426%°

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Managing Director
DIN: 08048044

T /-
(. DB JZot® RERRCE, VINTT)
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s@m@ws QTEEIBID
R0 ¢ 08048044

Sd/-
(Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, IAS) (M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS)

Chairman

DVOTHLON JTJwoN

DIN: MPMO00324069

o /-

(R0.:1IeFT" ToF, VAVEF)

©TID

RV : 0000324069
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019
318¢ =50 201930 @ossziraocg 5&?3& SN TOP) el

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321 (Rs. In lakhs - 3. ©3RYY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
NWTNYS 313¢ =025 2019 313e =3owsts 2018

Do taccs;oé O az;aoé

A. Cash flow from operating activities
ATFTFFD WLHRIBNLOTRT IR TOR)
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax 12,573.26 4,168.90
DR LIINW B S0770D
JNO0WBI D o3 /(SH)
Adjustments for:

TROTOESENTEO
Depreciation and amortisation 2,324.41 2,817.90
AWTY TNBY SCVTJONHD
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets (0.78) (164.48)

BRBT) TOFOVT /BT WIOTBEOT
ANy $edT (005)/5F,

Finance costs 18.32 35.28
TEOTORY [N

Interest income (3947.85) (3886.52)
QBOWOT 20T HTOD

Adjustment of prior period item 6.15 (24.34)

H0RT BDJ/ENY BROTIVBBOR mwgﬁ@;o

Operating profit / (loss) before
working capital changes 10,973.51 2,946.74
FOONFEL WOBTRITIT WTORHBNY
BNOWT THOIPFITTOR oL /(IK)

Changes in working capital:
FOODNESCL 8)OBRINYD 8)TERDD

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease

in operating assets:
TOODF B eﬁaﬁ@é(ézgeé)/ QYINPOTT
BROTOLBIND
Inventories (1661.16) (7212.59)
TN
Financial Assets
BHEFT SBANWD
Trade receivables 15.40 1.47
VIO TBOINDIND
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QFOND 318e Sess 2018 318e BoweFs 2017
Towd wgod 3o Az 0¥
Other Advances (1295.10) (938.50)
QBTC INONTBNALY
Current Tax Assets (Net) 478.37 617.95
w9 301t BAN (dBE)
Other Current Assets (525.20) 92.19
a83e W AN
Other financial assets 17,120.58 6,794.41
QBT SHFT SANWD
Other Non-Current Assets (597.48) (304.69)
QT3¢ WIOWTT BAND
Assets held for sale - 5.49
BIRTILTYN TRONTVT BN
13,535.41 (944.27)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease)
in operating liabilities:
TOOSTRF WO LRTINTIT D03/
(APF)NVOTHT BROTIIND
Trade Payables 227.37 3,844.41
3RO FOTRORN
Other Financial Liabilities 118.88 (570.77)
QBTe BHFT TOONINR
Provisions (205.36) 960.80
B0 LTOF BN
Adjustment of Income-tax Provision - (12.71)
30N HTOFTINYG TROTES
140.89 4,221.73
Cash generated from operations 24,649.81 6,224.20
TOOSF WOBNYOT LVZ O3 IR
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (4258.34) (1073.67)
TRREITVT /H0STIN E%ese)éofmd
Slnnleveilicielat
Net cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (A) 20,391.47 5,150.53

ABERE WDTUIRLOT WO/ WRHREY
IRTNTRT AZY BRI BORY(D)
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(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$Y)

Particulars
N[N

As at 31st March, 2019
313¢ SesFs 2019
Towd ¥r3od

As at 31st March, 2018
318e =30ess 2018
Tow chboé

B. Cash flow from investing activities

BRARE WERTIINPOT TN TOR)

Capital expenditure on property, plant &
equipment, including capital advances

WOBIVE BVONBNTBR, LIMPOBOZ BANW,
m@ﬁd WPy TSN BedT WOTY B
Interest received

AT ITT WG

- From Bank Deposits & Others

- WR0F Femed T |FTO0T

(Profit)/loss on sale/write off of assets

BANY BT /ERTWDTIRVFOWOTIVT(T0E) /3T

Net cash flow from / (used in)
investing activities (B)

TRRT WEHTLIBIRPOT Wom/PRFNen
NTABRLNTRT AZE SR TOPH(V)

(1842.01)

3,947.85

0.78

2,106.62

(2176.38)

3,886.52

164.48

1,874.62

C. Cash flow from financing activities
TEOTOR BeNT|LIBNYOT INTD IO
Finance cost

TEOTOAD WM

Dividends / Tax on dividend paid

TRRETTOT TOLVOT /OLROTT edT 301

(18.32)

(356.41)

(35.28)

(357.75)

Net cash flow from / (used in)
financing activities (C)

TOTD WEPTUINVOT WOT/(VRNEY)
TABRENTRT I SR TOH(2)

D. Net increase / (decrease) in Cash
and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
SR DY SN FSeTOTTREOT
RZE 00E/(V9E) (2+0+2)

(374.73)

22,123.36

(393.03)

6,632.13
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. ©3RFY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
DTIRLS 318¢ S 2019 313e =oeFE 2018
=[O ‘35(3303" SO zaa’)ooa"

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 40,327.39 33,695.26
TRFT BTOLFTIT INTD R
JINTD BBIPT0ITNRR

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year 62,450.75 40,327.39
THT ©OZTYT INT B
JINTD B[IPTOSTNE

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents
with the Balance Sheet:

Cloka ?\é\% NNTFD TeIoSRoOR [N
F[IPT0BTNEG BROTESF

Cash and cash Equivalents :

JINTD DB INT FB[IPJIOTTNED

Cash on hand 3.76 4.61
%603562635 [N
Gold coins on hand 2.60 9.99

%dofo@)daw BIT TN
Balances with banks :
ROFNATYTOT SN
In current & flexi accounts 1,652.08 2,000.40
3 DB P INTYTIHT

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less
than 3 months) - -
Bewed 00BNTPYTVRT(FZRTO EONPNP
BRR WRHONY SeVTY BMOTR))
Balances with banks on deposit accounts
(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year) 60,000.00 37,500.00
ge3ed aINTY LPOWNTYT dey, (3 gone
OTIOAR W0 20T TREIOT AT WTHONY
SeNIY BMIT)))
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(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Particulars
B tel et 313¢ =ees 2019 313¢ Fows 2018
o tazgoé wfela) Q%oé
Unpaid dividend accounts 0.34 1.46

THBVEIQT PEOT SFAWD

Bank deposits offered as security for
bank guarantees 791.97 810.93
WR0T MRJOWNRTER S593003PN JeRRT
LR0T BETEITE

Total 62,450.75 40,327.39
)

To be read with our report of even date.

For Nath Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(B.S.MANJUNATH) (Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, IAS) (M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS)
PARTNER Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.009743 DIN: 08048044 DIN: MPM00324069

Place : Bangalore
Date : 16.08.2019

QTe OJ0IT D Dvelalowiolelala LTI,

TR sheeack et SRS Iowen DOBLOD TSN
GRRFTE WFTVOLIOLT
DIND FIFE 00, FO : 00242607 Ao/~ Ao/~
- (zo. oW :,aagow RBRCT, VANTF) (@oméegp@ TORF, VANTF)
?gc/;ﬁ v T AT eI BT

A BT : 08048044 BT : DOL000324069
TOLITVT

55555% 30: 009743

%%3 : 50N
Q0% : 16.08.2019
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

NON CURRENT ASSETS
mgoba&: es:_%m?o

Note 2 : Property, plant and equipment

€333 Boss; 2 1 ANy, TFT Ty YVIFTLONTD

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @ﬁﬁ@@)

LHOOT RAF

PARTICULARS On 1st April, |Additions | Disposal | Excess | Effects of Foreign| Revaluation [ 31st Mar 2019
2018 Depre | Currency of Assets
ciation | Exchange
with Difference
drawn
QITA 20183 QLF | ReIFR | IR0W | LOTRR | WD DATPORT | WANW < 31
1 dQ%oé ned ne ézgﬁ 3233@655 a“bﬁsﬁ?@éc 20196@5@03”
IRTY | TODoINd BT
Gross Block
243, eﬁ?_oomﬂo
Free Hold Land 63543.12 63543.12
A OVSIDIATIRAVOIAY
Buildings 7906.09 92.56 45.76 7952.89
%%ﬁﬁ@a
Plant & Equipment 27261.16| 966.64 11.01 28216.79
m@dd BWEN] VTTOLOND
Furniture & Fixtures 483.45 41.73 2.37 522.81
QEBRETTTLOND B
BRCBHBNRD
Vehicles 610.87 0.05 0.08 610.84
WOTBINGD
Electrical Installations 3006.11 2.17 0.61 3007.67
532:3353@ m@ﬁdm’o
Shaft & Inclines 263.59| 1075.75 1339.34
DT, W) QPTONRLD
Surface Track Lines - -
z;raaﬁseeﬁw TP [NENRWD
Krishna River Water Supply 16.21 16.21
5@@ [0 QT AT TR
Roads & Drains 1212.25 1212.25
déﬁ%fo msg WPBTORND
Internal Water Distributions 80.61 80.61
30303 Qe XTLWTR
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 8871.05 8871.05
11.4 ﬁa.méw &)ciaéa@ Gpiele)
(R23030)
Total 113254.51] 2178.90 59.83 - - - - 115373.58
b
Previous Year 112077.76 1636.94| 460.18 - - - - 113254.52
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(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Accumulated Depreciation
ToWS BRIV

Free Hold Land

N VRIAL TGN
Buildings

ELN RN

Plant & Equipment
m@dd W) YOTTTLAND

Furniture & Fixtures
QEBRCTFTLONGD msg
BRCTHBNRD

Vehicles

OBINGD

Electrical Installations
WWE m@ddmfa

Shaft & Inclines

T, BB YBLOND
Surface Track Lines
EATOIANNS , B9 SRAFTID
Krishna River Water Supply
Ta S0 ey ATUTR
Roads & Drains

démﬁa W) wWwHRTORNH
Internal Water Distributions
¢3080% QT FTWTOLD
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU)

1.4 ﬁa.méw 53553539 FRTO
(223030)

2035.47

19552.48

308.66

451.18

1725.23

234.99

16.21

516.40

26.14

3549.09

286.70

1782.47

35.29

41.20

423.79

86.95

48.07

4.80

471.19

43.47

10.67

1.40

0.04

0.61

2278.70

21324.28

342.55

492.34

2148.41

321.94

16.21

564.47

30.94

4020.28

Total
3

28415.85

3180.46

56.19 -

- 31540.12

Previous Year
ST DwE

23683.99

5115.45

37891 | 4.70

- - 28415.85

182



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Net Block

(@?gg BR)
Free Hold Land
QTTRPT  HRW
Buildings
BTN

Plant & Equipment
m@wd W QTSN

Furniture & Fixtures
QEBRETTTLOND B
BRCBHBNN

Vehicles

DOTJIND

Electrical Installations
532:332339 m@ﬁdm’o

Shaft & Inclines

T, B YYTLIND
Surface Track Lines
mm@w TP TN
Krishna River Water Supply
35 S0 Qe FTWTR
Roads & Drains

TANL ) .IBTORNMD
Internal Water Distributions
©30303 QT FTW TV
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU)

11.4 ﬁa.mgw &)daéss RTO
(223030)

63543.12

5870.62

7708.68

174.79

159.69

1280.88

28.60

695.85

54.47

5321.96

63543.12

5674.19

6892.51

180.26

118.50

859.26

1017.40

647.78

49.67

4850.77

Total
i

84838.66

83833.46

Previous Year
ST DRE

88393.77

84838.69
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Note 3 : Capital Work-In-Progress (Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@5)
33 Boed, 3 1 WHOTTOWBNITLE WO FOTHIV
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
QWO 313¢ =50 2019 313¢ =50 2018
Buildings 62.13 61.47
BLRND
Plant & Machinery 106.22 288.30
TYWT 3T 00T RETFTLNE
Shaft & Inclines 20,588.89 20,737.01
TP, B AFTLOND
Roads & Drains - -
BARLD DD wIWTORNW
Capital Machinery & Equipment in Stock 3.68 3.66
TRTRATYIS 20T FWT 3T YOTFTERNAD
Solar Plant (14MW) - WIP 13.18 12.76
XTI m@ﬁd (14 da.ma@)
Capital goods in transit 12.41 14.64
TORFSONYTVE WOTVY AN
Total 2.3 20,786.51 21,117.83
Note 4 : Other Intangible Assets
e33ed Bos3, 4 1 ASTe WTHRIF BAN
PARTICULARS 1st April, 2018 | Additions |Disposal Effects of Revaluation | 31st March
Foreign Currency | of Assets 2019
Exchange Difference
QFTNRD I8¢ He® | Bexrd [wnoees | QTed QRTod SN 318 S0
2018395303 nes ned AT TRSPrOL | 201989703
TOBOTHNL iotao)
Gross Block
&:é&a} 8:393
Computer Software 180.16 163.80 343.96
TOTRET" T W’
Total .83y 180.16 163.80 - - 343.96
Previous Year 181.48 1.32 - 180.16
HONT BRE
Accumulated Depreciation
0w FRFY
Computer Software 168.13 163.50 331.63
BOTRWT T WO’
Total 2.&3y 168.13 163.50 331.63
Previous Year 122.50 46.95 1.32 - 168.13
%00T [RE
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ogﬁ@Q)

Net Block

%00T JIRE
Computer Software
BOBRT” TOFTFHET*

12.03

- 12.33

Total

Y 12.03

- 12.33

Previous Year 58.98 -

OO BRE

- 12.03

Note 5 : Intangible assets under development
339 505’3zg 5: w@:éa(poﬁcgdaw BTBRTT SANY

Particulars
QTJONL

As at 31st March 2019
313c =t 201930TH a%oé

As at 31st March 2018

313c = 201830 t‘ad@oé’

Intangible assets under development
e.-aepao@cpojacgdm DIVRIE SAND

163.80

Total
-

163.80

FINANCIAL ASSETS
SRFT SAND

Note 6 : Investment
é,.%"w;sé 5058zs 6 : DRRIND

Particulars
QDTN

As at 31st March, 2019
313¢ Zwes 2019
Tomd _Go3

As at 31st March, 2018
318¢ =weEs 2018
Tomd /GO

Investment in Equity Instruments

33883 LeneY ks

Un-Quoted Investments:

SRROIRNYT TRAEIND

Hutti Gold Mines Employees Consumers'

Co-operative Society Ltd. (250 shares of .1000/- each)
O T BIW N8 0BT WHFRTT ABTT RO
QORWIBT (1000 T, T0&DWBS0D 250 FeTonsh)

2.50

2.50

Total
il

2.50

2.50
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Note 7 : Other Financial Assets
e3308 Bos3, 7 : 9BTe SRET BN (Rs. In lakhs - B, ©3NTY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
D[TAD 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =50 2018
TomH BT o> wed
Deposits with bank maturity more than 1 year 85.02 17,205.60
2,0 Wir@oé WOT VIHONY  SeVTYIRT
wplel Bemedned
Total
Wi 85.02 17,205.60
Note 8 : Other non-current assets
€338 Ross; 8 : 9Tt WPYOWTT BN
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
QDT[TAD 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =50 2018
Tomd ¥3od Towd ¥od
Unsecured & Considered good:
5TBCNT3, 8%3590533 Baelatorc]
Security Deposits 670.74 699.06
5T BeTEND
Deposit with Central Excise Department 1100.83 444.19
FeoReoD WD BURBONYT BeBEINW
VAT / ET Receivable 207.92 237.18
@esamsemdm Tooow 301i/T[e3 30R
Prepaid Expenses (Non-current) 3.16 474
J0oweN B ﬁzgﬁ%(m@comdd)
Doubtful:
xodemégs
Intercorporate Deposits 100.00 100.00
OBVFNE Beedned
Others 9.50 9.50
233¢
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (109.50) (109.50)
TS0 : mcﬁeméeﬁmmdd WANS DTOFWD
Total
Wiy 1982.65 1385.17
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CURRENT ASSETS
mg eaﬁeéo

Note 9 : Inventories
€338 :10&3zs 9 : TTHNY IR

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
QT[TAD 313¢ =5ees 2019 313¢ =50 2018
T GO T _TOI3
Raw materials - Ore 185.28 252.82
623@3 DOBENY — T
Stores & Spares 3,297.18 3,439.85
ATRND ) WRLPDAND
Stores & Spares-in-transit 181.60 347.13
TOREBEONYTE FTBNRW BB VRN
Work-in-progress 285.79 151.05
TRSONYTT TR
Finished goods:
%ES@ JROND
Stock of Fine Gold 30,800.13 28,913.06
53% BIT TR
Stock of Silver 72.05 56.96
2908 TR
Total 34,822.03 33,160.87
s
FINANCIAL ASSETS

SRFT e.-sgﬁe;o

Note 10 : Trade Receivables
3303 Mo, 10 : IO 2TTR

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

QDWONRL 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =5 2018
o wgod o wgod

Unsecured & Considered good:

T30 DB Z’Qéﬁdom Toneds

Others

233 21.11 36.51

Total

XY 21.11 36.51
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Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents
e3308 50336 11 : SnTH 2T [N BTPTOSTN

(Rs. In lakhs - dw. ©3n¢Q)

Particulars
NFTNH

As at 31st March, 2019

318¢ =30 2019
=owH acgboé’

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =50 2018
=owH acgboé’

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

INTH B, INT FBPTIOTTNE

Cash on hand

%&33;2633 I[N

Gold coins on hand

%éosaegdas BID msaémﬂo

Balances with banks:

ROFRFYIT S,

In current & flexi accounts

SRIJEEWE] §§ 003NTYTFTH

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than 3 months)
3eaSed a0BNYYTVRIT (3 onWRIR 3R
SoAlewJ] ammm%a@)

3.76

2.60

1,652.08

4.61

9.99

2,000.40

Total
bl

1,658.44

2,015.00

Note 12 : Other Bank Balances
€338 5093z$ 12 : 33 méo# éc}iﬁeéo

Particulars
QN[N

As at 31st March, 2019

318¢ =30 2019
=oTH ac;)oé’

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =50 2018
=oTH ac;boé’

Balances with banks on deposit accounts

(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year)
LROTNYY Teased aINTYYTOT SN

(3 sonene ©R3, 1 IXFIOS 3R WBOHODNY
ée&ﬁ@ﬂ@@%}aﬁ@)

Unpaid dividend accounts

TOBERTONYT 00T LDOINW

Bank deposits offered as security for bank guarantees
EROT THTOWNYMRN JEFSRT LROT JeTEIND

60,000.00

0.34

791.97

37,500.00

1.46

810.93

Total
3

60,792.31

38,312.39
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Note 13 : Other Advances
é3a§;’5 50936 13 : 433¢ ZoonTENR

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3N$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
ARTNEL 318¢ JweFs 2019 318¢ SweFs 2018
Towd vTIod Towd vIod
Unsecured and considered good:
PTB00TT, 3%353053 Toneds
Others:
Ralctely
Advance to employees 3,102.77 2,550.12
JOBTON ACTERT BNONTNRD
Advance to vendors 134.56 132.29
[TWTIRTOTON JCTSRT INONTBNATD
Others 88.35 113.97
Q33e
Balances with Government authorities
REFO TWOTONFYVT SN
ITC Account Balance 1,306.66 540.86
03 003 dey,
Total 4,632.34 3,337.24
=
Note 14: Current Tax Assets (Net)
€368 Togd, 14 : I3 301 BANB(RFY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
ARTNYL 313¢ =wes 2019 313¢ =ws 2018
Towd vIod Towd vTIod
a) Current Year (2018-19)
TR STHR(2018-19)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 3791.83 1298.11
J0oNE Bweod o1t =B 301t FRSAW
Less: Provisions (4270.00) (1306.20)
TSOWO 1 DTOF TN
b) Others
233¢
Refunds receivable net - prior years 4860.45 4868.74
nge%t)mﬁe%dm Ebd;é WNTRBE-LODT BRENTT)Y
Total 4382.28 4860.65
i
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Note 15 : Other Current Assets
€338 5093z$ 15 : @33 WY @R

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ogﬁ@é@,)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Q=T 313¢ Seess 2019 313¢ Zxeess 2018
Towd wrod Towd wrod
Prepaid expenses 95.90 89.55
J0owen g ﬁzgsmfo
Accrued Interest 2400.86 1,880.55
BRRWOT AIFR
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest on Intercorporate Loans (11.15) (11.15)
BYOWO: LOBAFNT TOONEY 5053@@585 WROD DITVFT
Debts over six months 35.70 37.56
6 SOMPNINL WEOT TN
Other Receivables 13.73 13.33
QITE ALTOTTIED
Total 2.3, 2535.04 2,009.84
*Details of Accrued Interest on:
* ZRRWOT 2,)%033 A eTat>y)
Bank Deposits 2,353.16 1830.09
plel Bemedned
Others 36.55 39.31
Q3Be
Inter Corporate Loans 11.15 11.15
E903IFNTD FOOND
Total 2.3 2,400.86 1,880.55

Note No.16 : Assets held for sale
e3ed B0, 16 : [RTRWTYN BRODTLT SN

Particulars
RTINS

As at 31st March, 2019

318¢ =50 2019
fnfela® %zz:goé

As at 31st March, 2018

313¢ J5oests 2018
fnfeln® %zz:goé

Assets held for sale *
mm@s@ﬁ TROVTE SAREO*

Total WE
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EQUITY 3:343

Note 17 : Share Capital
e3303 Togd, 17 : Redd womed

(Rs. In lakhs - 5. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars
QT[T

As at 31st March, 2019

318¢ =50 2019
fnfelas) azgaoé’

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =50 2018
fnfelas) azgaoé

a)

Authorised

TRRETE

10,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each

. 1000 @030 10,00,000 é%z;’%éﬁ Hewnsd

10,00,000 non Convertible, Redeemabale
Cumulative Preference

Shares of ¥ 100/- each

Sw. 1003 =30a023e303 10,00,000 @565@?55,
QDIPCWT HOWT @dé@ TeTONL0.

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

b)

Issued

ANIrIa i)

307933-2/7 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each

3. 1003 0aDe3S0Dd 307933-2/7 B38E8 FeTdNH

Subscribed and paid up

WRT WY THSTRT,

296203-5/7 Equity shares of 100 each fully paid up
(of which 281482-3/7 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each
are allotted as fully paid up for consideration

other than cash)

Sw. 1008 =0&DBS0Dd 296203-5/7 3583 ReprEd
(ATTY TRFHIN TwES03PT T Twe.1003
3SBoD 281482-3/7 83543 RePATD, INONYTI
TRPF FHOTIONTVTWOITH AT EMON ACTIRTT;

307.93

296.20

307.93

296.20

296.20

296.20

d

Reconciliation of number of shares and
Equity Shares outstanding :

As at 31st March, 2019
318¢ Sests 201930
Q5o

As at 31st March, 2018
313¢ S5ests 2018TowH
Q5o

WRd QT HeTING DIy 283
Hecone mosdon Reoweedd

At the beginning of the year
IRET ©TOLTY
Addition/deletion during the year

296203-5/7

296203-5/7

DRAETYS BT B /39S
At the end of the year
BRET ©OZTY

296203-5/7

296203-5/7
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e)

(Rs. In lakhs - S. @iﬁ@Q)

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Equity Share Capital of the company:
o3z 5808 eNoRnNThE aﬁcdm@ém& BROOTLT HeTHTRTT A=NTNRTL

As at 31st March, 2019
318e =wess 2019 SYTZOI

As at 31st March, 2018
313¢ Soess 2018 SYTOZ

Class of shares / Name of shareholder Number of | % to Equity Number of % to Equity
ReNY BRF / ReRTITT IAIR shares shares
Reny S JINFT Heodns 8 JINFT
R0, | Reddne Be. Ro3, | Heodne 3e.
Equity shares with voting rights
mpeedn THTOT TOTIT; RN
i.  Govt. of Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
FI0FWT BTET
ii. KSIIDC 57,500 19.41 57,500 19.41
FDTNRA
iii. KSMCL 15,000 5.06 15,000 5.06
BT R0ANT®
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NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
ORI TR

Note 19 : Provisions
€338 50335 19 : TR

Rs. in lakhs 3. @371%@’

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Sabnera to8 313¢ Sests 2019 3183¢ =52 2018
T _TOI3 T _TOI3

Provision for Employee Benefits:

QPBTT FPOPTHN DTOF I

Provision for Gratuity - Refer Note No.32 (16) 1,322.71 3,312.00

ORI DTFW (3T 80.32(16), S0eR)

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (16) - -

T INOCTTEOTYN VTRER (83TF 50.32(16)), SRed)

Provision for Special Superannuation Benefit - Refer

Note No.32 (16) 2,096.06 1,910.06

DR DFG oIpewIMON DIRFE(WTE F0.32(16)3, JeeR)

Provision for 25 years long service award 76.08 65.82

25 [IEFNS DOeTE Remod VIRBPIFTN DIWE R

Total .83 3,494.85 5,287.88

Note 20 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Current Tax Assets) (Net)
&3532’5 50&36 20 : RNOBRTRT 301 z;adséri@o/(@'}gs 3on eﬁgﬁ%‘o)(&%@)

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

NRTNH 318¢ =weEs 2019 318¢ =weFs 2018
T B_TOI T BT

Deferred Tax Liability

BNOTRTERT 307 mosa%

Depreciation 1,778.75 1,919.27

RIP

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1,778.75 1,919.27

2L, WNOTRERT 3on oplevec)

Current Tax Asset

@@3 3on B8R

Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 551.85 971.78

JPBTT MOENENE T VTT AROPNOTON DT

Other Timing Differences - 1.22

QBTe TTOONT 58@5571@0

Gross Current Tax Asset 551.85 973.00

we), w9 gon ©AnW

Total .83 1,226.90 946.27
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CURRENT LIABILITIES
zaaeg mo&agje}a

Note 21 : Trade Payables
€333 Bos3; 21 : THTO TOTRCHLR

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

QRTINS 313c =W 2019 313¢ =veEs 2018
nom fazgoé nom faz;iaoé

For Goods and Services * 1,539.70 925.05

DOBN mag BeSron*

Others 4,524.20 4911.47

Q33e

Total 6,063.90 5,836.52

i

* Refer note no. 32(10)
* &33’3)85 30335 32(10)5301 SReRD

Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilities
83303 Boss| 22 1 ¥IVe BRFS TOWIND

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ogﬁﬁﬁ@q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Q[INE 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =5 2018
T /GO T /GO

Unpaid Dividend 8.84 8.16

TOTERRNYT 0RO

Statutory Dues payable 879.71 806.77

TRWEALICTOT FOTPTOTZE LIV

Trade/ Security Deposits received 1,864.20 1,483.17

%cgea’bxerocs mémé/z;g@ demedned

Capital Creditors 3,067.03 3,402.12

WOTRY AOOMOTI

Total 5,819.78 5,700.22

s
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Note 23 : Provisions
t3ged Mo, 23 1 DIWETR

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

ARTNLL 318¢ Swes 2019 313¢ Seess 2018
T[T _GOIZ B _GOI3

Employee Benefits Payable* 8795.98 7558.51

TORSILCTT NOITT @@&3571%*

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (16) 308.65 15.91

020 ANETTEOTYN DTE R — e330e3 50@3zS

32(16)?330,& JReRO

Provision for Special Super annutation - Refer Note

No.32 (16) 136.39 94.49

DBeR TG BRewIMON DIWFR — LT B0,

32(16)8’)3% SPRCRD

Provision for Obsolete Assets - -

©9TEDT SANYTON DITOE T

Total 2,83 9241.02 7668.91

*Detailed break up of Employee Benefits Payable: (Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

* TRNSRWCTOT JOBTT @@&%ﬁ%ﬂ QWON

Provision for Bonus 214.08 93.98

BRETZON DTOF T

Production Linked Incentive for 2010-11(Left Service) 53.37 53.60

2010-113 LVTVTBTOTROZ BRLTVT FI(Fewe ATWRT)

Production Linked Incentive for 2011-12 451.62 451.62

2011-128 e0ZBTTR0E BRLTVT BT

Production Linked Incentive for 2016-17 310.44 310.44

2016-170 VTITOGROT BLRLTVT TS

Production Linked Incentive for 2017-18 451.09 445.13

2017-183 VBB TOTROZ BRLTVT TS

Production Linked Incentive for 2018-19 519.98 -

2018-198 VZTBTTROT BRLTVT BT

Exgratia 2008-09 151.22 151.22

2008-098 ©_nRm TS

Exgratia 2009-10 191.53 191.53

2009-100 ©3onm FS

Exgratia 2010-11 246.15 246.15

2010-118 ®R® I

Exgratia Payble 2012-13 303.73 303.73

2012-138 IR QAeTWEeTT VN TS
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(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Exgratia Payable 2015-16 427.82 427.82
2015-168 IR AeTWEeTT DINT TS

Exgratia Payable 2016-17 20.36 372.65
2016-170 IR eBBeTOT OIPND TS

Exgratia Payable 2017-18 426.71 174.63
2017-188 DR ARBeTT YN® FI

Provisions for Exgratia (LS Employees) 23.09 19.07
Aezm JTWAT JPFTOR ONT FIT DTF B

Exgratia Payable 2018-19 450.46 -
2018-19C DR QeRWeTT OPNT FS

Wage Revision Arrears 4,554.34 4,316.93
BeTI VOHTTW 0N

Total 2,83 8,795.99 7,558.50

Note 24 : Revenue from Operations
e33ed Boss, 24 1 ATFIFBOWOT YVOLRT STICH

(Rs. In lakhs - S. Ggﬁ@Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Q[T 313¢ SwesFs 2019 318¢ Sxests 2018
Tomd ¥3od Tomd ¥3ed

Sale of Products ( Gross )

YII NG TITVEI(2uED)

Sale of Gold 49,513.21 37,567.81

BIT [PTOW

Sale of silver 64.40 52.30

aﬁ%oda TRTOW

Sale of Power 778.30 760.56

&)mézﬁwiom RI000k3

Total 2.e3) 50,355.91 38,380.67

Excise Duty - 481.34

R0 03
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Note 25 : Other Income
3309 m;ﬁy5 25 : 9338e SO

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
QNTTNEL 313¢ =ess 2019 318¢ =ests 2018
Towd wr3ed Towd w3od
Dividend on Mutual Fund Investments - -
DRIDOD” Fow® BRRING 0T OG0T
Gains on Sale of Mutual Fund - -
méasaoﬁa@@ FOT NRTVBT a0edDT 0L
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.78 164.48
BANT BPTVLIOTT oI
Interest received from:
ae%e)e‘mcs AL R
Advance to Employees - -
JOFTOT QCTESRT SNONT
Others 0.70 0.66
a33e
Deposits with Banks 3,909.00 3,841.09
LROTFNTYI Beedned
Deposits with KPTCL 38.15 41.16
FLBANTTVIT BeSIND
Income Tax Refund - 3.61
BSTRON 301 DWTPEE
Sale of Scrap 78.82 19.43
BRTVTONE =0 T0E3
Penalty based Income 37.32 1,166.27
TOTB ST008 ST0OD
Income on letting out quarters 32.76 40.57
RUET NI, ARDTOOT 20T ST
Reversal of provisions 4.47 0.25
QTFBNG JTIE
Discounts received 17.27 17.63
TRODST BREBND
Miscellaneous Income 12.44 24.13
TOBCLE ESTIVOD
Canteen & Guest House Recoveries 3.40 3.33
ROLT DB, WIPNT SARIND
Total 4,135.11 5,322.61
s
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Note 26 : Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work-in-process and Ore at Mines
€338 50&3as 26 : m;pa:z‘;_:pﬁeé, som;d%oﬁgdoss SRY T Ned0HYTHT WTHOR TOTITYT WERTFHBN

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. ©3n9Y)

Particulars

QRFTN:

As at 31st March, 2019

313¢ J5oests 2019
fnfelas) faa‘;og

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ J5oests 2018
fnfelas) faa‘;og

Opening Stock

©8TOR S,

Gold 283,

Less : Refinery Loss

FSONO : 530%@568@ I

Add : Purchase during the year
BRRO : IRFTYT V0O
Silver 23%

Add : Purchase during the year
BRRO : IRFTYT DOeH
Less : Refinery Loss

SO0 : ?536%@665@ LS
Work-in-process
Soﬁédﬁodaegcbw JROND
Stock of ore at Mines
RESONYTVT WTDOT TR
Less: Closing Stock

BEOWO : WOST Sy

Gold

N
Silver

3

Work-in-process
So%d%oﬁn@)daw JRND
Stock of ore at Mines
Re30PYIT WDOT TR

28913.06
(29.31)

2.66

56.96
4.06

(2.10)

28,886.41

58.92

151.05

252.82

(30800.13)

(72.05)

(285.79)

(185.28)

21,346.78

42.94

205.23

287.02

(28913.06)

(56.96)

(151.05)

(252.82)

Net (Increase)/Decrease in stock
TRIITRT AZH(D0E/49E)

(1994.05)

(7491.92)
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Note 27 : Employee Benefit Expenses
368 505)3ZS 27 : S°3TT BROJY dagdﬁféo

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

QTTNEd 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =5 2018
Tomd wged Tomd wged

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 19,334.28 21,513.87

BeBT, PO B BReTA

Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund

and Other Employee Benefits* 3,141.37 3,814.04

2553&%23@, @2335033@3 PR [0SR )

QBTe JPTT FBOBND

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,538.15 1,551.57

DVBTT BORLD WEAW

Total 2.t 24,013.80 26,879.48

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

*Various Funds to which the contributions for Employee benefits were made by the company are as below:
* NOFTT ﬁ?ogﬁsﬁ&hdzs ANG JOTALR IOJIZH ACRTHLT FoSnRned :

Contribution to Provident Fund

POT QR TosR

Contribution to Employee Pension Scheme

JPBOT AR HeBT deendn [odn

Contribution to Employees Deposit Linked

Insurance Scheme/General Insurance Scheme

JPBTT WVWOF N 03ReH

RER&T DI B8RRI oSN

Contribution to GSLIS

BITQATVFR TOEN

Provident Fund Inspection charges

POF, AQAD TOBRCTTD dzgmﬂo

Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme Inspection charges
JPBTT WDWOP QTP CIRERINY TOBREFT FNH
Employees' Service Gratuity

JVTTT Aeam MO0

Employees' special superannuation scheme

JPBOT DIeR DTG cdeewd

Workmen's Compensation

JPFTT TWOTOT

1,008.60

565.55

85.15

5.53

25.66

0.37

934.37

288.76

12.00

943.11

571.17

160.15

5.34

24.24

0.36

1,653.30

281.86

3.99
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(Rs. In lakhs - 8. ©3N$Q)

25 Years continuous long service award 12.54 0.18
25 [TFNS QOTF ReWOD L TWIS
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 202.85 170.34
AR PR Bon
Total 2.t3) 3,141.37 3,814.04
Note 28 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
€338 So&% 28 : BTTO H) e[ dagmfo
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Q[N 313¢ =502 2019 313¢ =50 2018
T Vgos T Vgos
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2,324.41 2,817.90
ABEY DB 3TV da;sm'b
Total &3, 2,324.41 2,817.90
* Refer note no.2 & 4
#3TES BoY, 2 DT 43, JeeRO
Note 29 : Other Expenses (Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)
€333 Mos3; 29 : 9T PR
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
QWONR 3183¢ Zests 2019 3183¢ Zests 2018
Tow AGod Do AGod
A. Other Mining and Operating Expenses
nedmodE Ty ¥BBe ITFTF FPR
Transport and conveyance 339.41 253.30
OR B FTI Q@:}p
Diamond drilling expenses - 61.70
dvow RO BN
Royalty, DMF and NMET 2700.52 2545.79
TORTT, BRORFT B DV DOV
Power and Fuel 5267.39 5049.84
DTWZ DI QOFI
Repairs and Maintenance:
W0y Ty ATFIB
Plant, Property & Equipment 842.49 503.33
m@&d, BANTD B YVTTTEONED
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%?&2)

Grey/South Hutti mines expenses 2031.95 2160.45
fe/3ge0 TLIOD Med BeFrisd
Wind Mill Operating & Maintenance Expenses 173.13 138.10
QOTNSTY IVF T BPAD
Other 127.76 178.31
Relctely
11482.65 10890.82
Administrative expenses
SBOI m;ﬁmm
Rates and Taxes 18.44 20.04
FOTROR W) Fon
Insurance 43.89 49.38
AW
Travelling and Conveyance 98.12 143.79
Todwee BB BT FIF
Printing and Stationery 40.63 29.83
BT B BedDT TN
Communication Expenses 18.42 17.78
[eITssT dzgmfa
Dead rent 68.10 70.21
A0 an
Advertisement and tender notification 82.60 114.48
20T W) 0BTT WHARWINW
Auditor’s Remuneration
eﬁé&d@é@eqﬂﬁd da‘%ﬁ%ﬂo
Statutory Audit 1.77 1.77
mzmcgp 3, BOZReTI
Tax Audit 0.71 0.71
3oR eﬁﬁé TOBRTS
Other Audit 1.52 6.42
a33¢ @%é TOBRS
Secretarial Audit 0.90 0.77
F3p3e00DS” TO3ReHS
Expenses 0.89 0.58
ﬁzg;mfo
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o B URB N T ACHWI
(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Professional Fees and Expenses 2.49 7.23
3,833 DYND ) d?,;smb
Legal Fees 11.24 1.59
IR DN
Director Sitting Fees 0.42 1.67
QTWEFIFT TORO BYND
Travelling Expenses - Directors 1.22 22.42
QTer 3BT T[O3T0ED da;dmﬂo
AGM Expenses 0.89 0.70
TONFT WTORLEON da;sﬁ@o
Board Meeting expenses 0.95 1.52
QTEETT DOTPAD HLIOD ﬁzgdmﬂo
Plant, property and equipment written off 2.76 13.04
BRTBTNTOICOT m@dd, SR B YVTFTEOND
Provision for scrapped Plant, property and equipment - -
353@3&@05 TTT, B B QTSNS $TOF T
Donations 300.00 252.50
Teednnsd
Corporate Social Responsibility 28.25 43.99
mo%gp% ADWIVIT %R0
Others 414.17 636.60
Q33¢

1138.38 1437.02
Selling and Distribution Expenses
[PTHL WB WITT 52;371%
Carriage Outwards 14.82 14.64
BHTNT AOMRESE BPNed
Gold transport insurance 36.42 41.81
S RAIENWE da;sﬁ@éo

51.24 56.45

Total 12,672.27 12,384.30
AT
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Note 30 : Other Comprehensive Income

€33 Bos3, 30 : wIVe DF I STCH
O]

(Rs. In lakhs - 8. ©3N¥Y)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

QD[TAD 313¢ =5 2019 313¢ =5oeFs 2018
Tomd v3ed Tomd wged

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset 23.92 653.97

TVARIZRT ATY @m%mﬂ mcséé ISE)

Less: Tax thereon 8.36 226.33

TS0 : 3on

Total 15.56 427.64

s

Note 31 : Earnings per Share
3308 "ogd; 31 : TS FeOR eON nod

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

The calculation of Earnings per share (basic and diluted) are based on the Earnings and number of shares as computed

below.

B HeOT BeOT NVTONT, (FPY Y DTY) STWo0N ) B3¢ eNY BoB0H ST Foed 83

393003 cﬁ%ﬁ TOBOONT.

éagw ReTHTTOR BowoRAT &Y

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

Q[INED 313¢ =52 2019 313¢ =5 2018
Towd vIod Towd Vo

Reconciliation of earnings

ETORNY BRoTedE

Profit/(Loss) for the period 8,034.29 3,043.17

VBHOD VP N(SH)

Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 8,034.29 3,043.17
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(Rs. In lakhs - . @371%3@5)
Reconciliation of number of shares Shares Shares
Hesons :30335053 Browedd Heonsd Heonsd
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRFT STOPTIT HeNRD (V3INTQY)
Shares outstanding at the end of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRET ©OBTIT RN (VINEY)
Weighted average number of equity shares (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRFI0T B33 XeNY o, (VINYY)
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in %) 2,712.42 1,027.39
RO W) VB9 e BE Feon (SR.NAYY)
[Nominal value of shares ¥.100 /- each]
Reodns TDRS (T FeoR 5r.100)
Note 32 :
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
66& TINS nTerds V3Te LBJednsh
SL. | Particulars CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
No T3 IR %O0T IR
A ANt Z in lakhs ¥ in lakhs
zo Sn. ©INTY SR. OINTY
1 | Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for (net of advances) 12030.65 7,521.25
2OT:Y STTY WOORRPILY YWLHTOT LWTOTNE
POTRBRLRT RRWOTH WY [T LToF BRI, [PRTIC
QT BRWOM. (JINONBNY QTY)
2 | Contingent Liability not provided for:
BOSLTHERD BRBYT BOLRT, BRVMWOE:
(i) Letter of credit outstanding Nil Nil
O3 NPOIVT HIID TINW
(ii) Bank guarantees 791.97 810.93

mesosf S503ON

(iii)Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
TOONPOTH TONEBRBOTT FOTIOD é’,)dacgpd
TBRQTYODNH
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

a) Labour & other disputes pending with various
Authorities/Tribunals/Courts.
VOGP TRHTTNTY/ T0D WOTINTY/
TIPOCDNT 108 QD TeNFTT W)
VITE WINN.

Not quantifiable
TOTECBTOTTONTD

Not quantifiable
TOBIEFCTORONTD

bl

In respect of CGU pending case, the APFC Bellary had
passed the order, vide KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/3864/97

dated 17.06.2014 levying the Interest (7Q) and Penal
damages (14B) total amounting to ¥32.35 lakhs. As per

the Company’s calculation, the liability would be ¥23.32
lakhs, which has been provided in the books. The Company
has filed an appeal before the Tribunal contesting the
demand.

WITONE ToRT FWITY, 98 QWD TWXT WA, WEPOOD
ATOONT FPIFIE FENTITTITL 30.17-6-20143

&3¢ Ko. KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/864/973¢ 28(7Q)

BB IF(14B)odTR eutd) 32.35 OF TR.NATIY Nallaple}
TOTIOH STRITIY B 23.32 ©F TR.ATINT)

OBRN IF WATRYY DTOF B, [RBEONS.

FOTID RNITIY &3 ANEE IO @d&% d)eeeﬁeb TORT.

9.03

9.03

b2

Excess liabilities assessed by Income-Tax

department/Authorities and contested by company.
35003 307 VeR3/9DTVONL TR ézga 30 Ao O3
mdééﬁ% W) BYNTI, FOTIOIN ATREHATIRYT.

(i) Income Tax for the Assessment year 2015-16
e300 301 3T JIGFTFTR DRE 2015-16%

18.53%*

18.53%

b3

The Company had submitted its reply to the Commissioner
of Central Excise & Customs, Belgaum on 30.8.2012, for the
show cause notice issued by the Director General of Central
Excise Intelligence, for levying of excise duty on sale of gold
from 1.1.2007 to 31.12.2011.The Commissioner had passed
an order on 26.3.2013, rejecting the grounds of the Company.
The Company had filed an appeal before Customs, Excise &
Service-Tax Appellate Tribunal (Tribunal) on 20.06.2013.

The Tribunal granted the stay with the condition to deposit an
amount of T100 lakhs, vide its order number MISC ORDER
Nos. 20363-20365/2014 dated 12.2.2014. According to the
stay order the amount attributable to normal period of
limitation is ¥417.36 lakhs and out of which the company has
already paid an amount of Rs.354.61 lakhs and balance
payable was 62.74 lakhs and thus the Tribunal ordered to
deposit 100 lakhs to grant the stay.
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QORI

(Rs. In lakhs - 5. @3?1%’3@2)

The company in compliance with the conditions for granting
stay order has deposited ¥100 lakhs on 11th March 2014.
Further the Tribunal vide order nos.20240-20251

dt 12.02.2018 & 20206/2019 dt.03.04.2019 has directed for
early hearing of the case. The case is pending for final
hearing.

WO AT DTIVTICF TF(23eTMOF) SonelRdd o.
01-01-2007 d0oT 31-12-20118=3R 2350153 R[IVTOWT FWoees
©IRO ROT TeD VTR, TBWERTOZ FoTd FePT SRS,
QedUN @Cﬂfi emgwsa% ©eR0 AOT B eI &e%cs
BNCRIT®, WMo T=OR 30—08—20126@2 TN, LW
BOTACH BTOTNT), STZOAT wcﬁeeﬁﬁaﬂq)1 26-3-201380%
TRTRAW, @cﬁ% FOTAOIN dse@éﬁ&oﬁa&a 0. 20-6-2013
TOTD TP Y, VWRD DI ez 3OR TOD TOTPOD
[0oT BT,

mesofo WOTWHOIN 3. 12-2-20140003 33301 Clale! xosjé
MISC ORDER Nos. 20363-20365/2014 39 83 @de%@
BOTAORD 100 ©B Se.iY Bemed QB TOSIR00R, X RS,
oMo IE STEIT TFVT, WBRIIT FRTL 0S0H
mg@ 417.36 @3 d@.ﬁ%ﬂd%, f&dd@ 354.61 ©§ d@.ﬁ@ﬁb@l
TRBVERRN, 8 62.74 OF TRNW P8 AT, TCDTOBLAID
33 dewen 100.00 e;g SR.NTIY, Bemed QB0 3TIeSRT.

BBOIWLEOD ALOFZOR0Z 0. 11-03-201430%0 FOTIOIN
100 ©3 BR.AY Bl QOAT. FROTT|ITOY VT
OB o. 12-2-2018T 523e3T ﬂosﬁé 20240-20251 =033
dt 12.02.2018 © e23e3 3093aS 20206/2019 BY degp, TN
BTEAATH) TFTL0Y O NITTMON 20F AT,

i)  Excise Duty and Cess
R0 ROF W) YLTIT
ii) Penalty
Tow

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

b4

Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum confirmed the disallowances of CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction of
New Circular shaft and premium paid to LIC towards the
Gratuity, PL Encashment and EDLIS policies, of the company|
vide order No.BEL-EXCUS-000-DIV-GLB-JTC-RSR-56-
2016-17 C.EX dated 28/12/2016.

The Company has filed the appeal before Commissioner of
Central Tax (Appeals), Belgaum vide appeal No.202/17/BM/
CE dated 04.04.2017 contesting the order passed by the
Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,

Belgaum (Period July 2012 to June 2014). The commissioner
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @571%3@(2)

(Appeals) has allowed the cenvat benefit in respect of service
tax for insurance services and upheld the demand in respect
of new circular shaft, vide order no.BEL-EXCUS-000-APP-
MSC-207-2018-19 dt.05.08.2018. The company has contested
the disallowance of centvat credit on circular shaft project
before the CESTAT, Bangalore on 19.11.2018, by

depositing Rs.9.53 lakhs.

3607, R0 MWOT Y Kewo 0K kO FWERIT,
B3YMPOTRI FERF VT TWIFT VW OTIHEN, MO0,
Ceo QAINY INesTnSd LICA JeRT =[08nne w0003
Aewmo 3OMOD AT LT TRLDNTT), JTHTOAT) I,
So0eal 28-12-2016 &T3e3 So&% EL-EXCUS-000-DIV-
GLB-JTC-RSR-56-2016-17 3Q &m0, 3, RCBOATVT.

WO BANCHITTHT STVeTTI), TR, (G 12 00T =T
143 @BQOD wiin) 30T, WD BOT TNEHIT', WFM0
0RTY, FOTICIN 2o. 04-04-20173 %o&ﬁé 202/17/../.. BQ
BeOID AQAT. FACHIT (HeV[RD) 3FTOTITL To.
05-08-20183 e23e3 5093?5 BEL-EXCUS-000-APP-MSC-
207-2018-19 39 2x® Re@ne w0093 AT 5@%71%35334
DIRVSAT), BHF ABRFOT W, HedT 3eRFODIZY,
TVTFORT. 9.53 ©F CR.NY Bemed BOR, FOTIOI, 85
3ewny $0mUn, CESTAT onsndd SBT3 =00t
oo. 19-11-2018T0om @éa‘,%d.

—Disallowed CENVAT Amount (Excluding interest) 93.32 110.91
—Q0VBOATOT AT [T BRWOTD (2.8 BRTDTIRR)

—Penalty 49.89 55.45
003

Show cause notice issued by the Commissioner of Central
Excise, Belaguam vide SCN No.102/2016-Commr.(C.Ex)
dated 29/7/2017 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on services used for construction of New
Circular Shaft, for the period from July 2014 to December
2015, excluding interest and penalty ( Interest and penalty
not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 30/1/2017. The case hearing
completed during February 2017 and reserved for orders. 258.48 258.48

30T, WD BOT TACHIT® LFMOTHL. DR
RBRFOT TOF, ATPF Y S, 2014008 RFHOWT
20158387 Sricodeonm deos, Aewo BonnY RN,
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

3o. 29-7-20170 =33 50935 SCN No.102/2016-Commr.
(C.Ex) 2. 29/7/2017 3Q JT0302TI-WE T3
TOBIZ, TRTDIRA. (WG D) TOTBID,
TOTWEICFOIY)

0. 30-1-201730TD FOTICIRD IF, YWITHI, FYAT.
TFTEOT IOV FWRO 201709 BNTYORRRORTY
deQEMoN @os%ammd.

b6

Show cause notice issued by the Assistant Commissioner of
Central Excise, Bellary vide SCN No.BLY/52/2016-17(AC)
dated 04/11/2016 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on steel items used by the Company for

its underground operation for the period from July 2014 to
November 2015 (Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 18/8/2017. The

Dy. Commissioner issued order in original, vide OIO BEL-
EXCUS-000-DIVB-ASC-Dr.A-04-17-18 dt. 27.12.2017
confirming the demand. The company has filed appeal
before Commissioner of (Appeals), Belgaum during March
2018 and deposited T 1.13 lakhs. The Commissioner
(Appeals) has referred back the matter to AC for verification,
the related documents submitted to AC during Feb 2019.

3603, WD AWOT BHVONT TNCHIO™ LFYOODTH,
PREIR), Ned T3 ETRONY w0, 2014008 IFowT®
20153337 VTOIRENAT Aee® DONT DT A 0T
FREFNYI, Zo. 4-11-20160 wse3 mo8 BLY/S2/
2016-17(AC) o9 Zb@é@%m&é (WG ) TOBBIZY,
TOTWEIeBTOAY)

BOTAOID 18-8-201700TH B3, LITHR, YA, BT0NF
BENCRIT TR, aﬂe@%o&aﬁ% TWT FREFOX WY BT
B, BRTRRTY amﬁeg 2014 00T IW020T° 20158 9=
oD SRNEROT AT WEFNYI), STFOATOTVT. FOTICIN
BNETIT* (BeVID) LFMPOTHTY NeVID FQAT )
B 201839 113 ©F SR.MAGI, 368 VO,
BENCTIT* (B0CQID)TITL. DTODT/I), T BTIONF
BCHTO'TIONR TOHCOBMON S0ITONATIT. FOWORS
m&)@mi?nel RTOONT FENCTITTHONR HL|WO 20198
BORTONT.

15.11

15.11
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(Rs. In lakhs - S. Ggﬁ@Q)

b7

Show cause notice issued by the Principal Additional
Director General of Directorate General of Goods &
Service Tax Intelligence (DGGSTE) vide SCN No.
30/2017-18 dated 05/08/2017 disallowing the concessional
rate of duty paid by the Company on clearance of gold
bars for the period from 1st July 2012 to 30th June 2017,
Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company had filed the reply on 23.01.2018 before the
Commissioner of Central Excise, Belgaum. The Commi-
ssioner of Central Tax confirmed the demand vide

order No.011/17-18(CX) dated 23.03.2018. The company
has filed the appeal before the CESTAT, Bangalore on
20.07.2018. Further as per the order of the commissioner,
the company has deposited ¥ 627.30 lakhs on 20.07.2018.

TOTIT, FTRNHD ) BeRNY Tos ©TT céézfgp@
%30 (DGGSTE)T=, 1-7-2012 20w 30-6-2017T
VIRONY VTP [TRRT WIT MENT [DeS FOTIOID
TOTEAT OOIPENE TTT FTIZY, To. 5-8-20173

w3e3 Fogd, SCN No.30/2017-18 3Q 003093, (208
B 50(535&%0l TOTI0EIEBOAY.) FOTAOIND 23/1/201880TH
BNETIT (eVIR) BYMPOTBIY I, YVZTB/I,
TOAT. T BTe3 3 ReBOATY,TD. 20/7/2018T0TH
CESTAT, 230n¢nd 9@0g R0e0sa 3QT.
BRONRTTD FENCRIT THT TS TOZ FOTION 627.30
©8 SR.AYI, 20/7/201800TH Bezed Q0AT.

8,363.98

8,363.98

b8

Show cause notice issued by the Additional Commissioner
of Central Excise, Belgaum vide SCN No.38/2017-18
JCC.EX dated 29/01/2018 disallowing the CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction of
New Circular Shaft, for the period from January 2016 to
June 2017, excluding interest and penalty (Interest and
penalty not quantified). The Company has suitably replied
to the SCN stating that Company is not liable for payment
of the demand raised by the Dept. The case is pending

for hearing
TS VWO TNCTTO® BEMooTHT 0. 29/1/2018T
DFFARNT® %0.38/2017-18/ 283 DT 39 saraéroce

183.96

183.96
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TWTNY IVPERTIT 0 FeBne FedT AT LT
BRI, (RSTO 2016003 e 20178 ¥[OR)
STFOAT), TOTIOID &5 SRCLETTT ANT YVITB/I,
Qed, BT YEeRAIOD zﬁe@a&’oﬁa@q}1 TRORR &,Tocjéé
QYN0 EPRT.

In respect of Service-tax on Royalty, Dead-rent, District
Mineral Fund (DMF) and National Mineral Exploration
Trust (NMET), the company vide its letter No. HGM/FD/
TAX/ST/ROY/2016-17/4481/16 dt.23.12.2016 had
conveyed its stand that the company is not liable to pay
service-tax on under Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM),

to the Central Excise/Service-Tax Authorities, Raichur.
However in the meantime the Principal Additional Director
General of Central Excise, intelligence (DGCEI), Bangalore
had issued summons to the company’s officials to attend the
enquiry during November/December 2016 and accordingly
the enquiries were attended by the company’s officials.

The Company as an abundant precaution deposited I363.06
lakhs towards Service-tax on Royalty and Dead rent only,
under protest, during June 2017 for the period from April
2016 to June 2017 and conveyed the fact to the CE
Authorities, Raichur vide its letter Nos. HGM/FD/TAX/ST-
ROY/SUMMONS/2016-17/6521/17 dated 09.08.2017 and
HGM/FD/TAX/ST-ROY/SUMMONS/2017-18/2826/18
dated 20.01.2018. The company has availed I321.96 lakhs
as CENVAT in the returns and carried forward the credit to
the electronic credit ledger of the GST, through TRAN-1.
This amount has not been utilised and the credit is being
carried forward.

In the meantime Director General of Goods and Service Tax
intelligence (DGGSTI) have issued the show cause notice
vide SCN No.112/2018-19 dated 20.09.2018 demanding
service-tax amounting to I 473.06 lakhs. The company has
filed its reply on 02.01.2019 and case hearing is completed
and waiting for order. 473.06 473.06

SRIAI W] Q0w PR, WP DIX JH T m%@oﬁa
0V® OFeRFD TANG TVEODTER FOTICI IF,

®o. 23/12/2016T &g, 5093?3 HGM/FD/TAX/ST/ROY/2016-
17/4481 39 ewor Fewo 300D Wik OTTF FFTITG
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(Rs. In lakhs - dw. ©3n¥Q)

oeg, mwéagﬁom 3071 LRTONOR BT, LT, VT
BONR, B mﬁé @O AOTT (BemonodIoN) T2
QT 3F(DGCET) 30neotdTHT 0TI ©QTONRSTH
SNFTRBR TRTINLD BT, Qe JIRBOWT® /BROWT®
20163Q 2TRR TORTINTT.

QD& 201600T wRT 20178 W[ONR T0LORATIOE
BOOPNTREE Bl 363.06 ©T TR.NAYI, TLPWITT
BeEIODTVN0X VT, TOONWROT VLD RO
©OTONYR . 9-8-20170 =g Foas, HGM/FD/TAX/ST
/ROY/SUMMONS/2016-17/6521/17 39 &923298.
BOTIOID 321.96 ©F TR.AY AT WET TR, 3T,
VI FNYY WRBRORTY, IRV, TRAN-1T =DROT
DOFTIFT 3B TFPONIY FN0TF, SR0FRNT.

83 BRWONI), WHRBRYLINY DY BNOTE, OB
Splping

3 m;sé AR D) Fewo BOr(L3eTOModE) FTD
QTFeFBTIL To. 20-9-20183Q TTed Fe9T SpewR BOL,
SCN No.112/2018-19 a’n@l 473.06 Q)g mmag Beso
3070 3RO, F[PREYT. FOTJACR T, YWITB/IY,
2-1-201989 AT, NWTFH BNFTONRLOBT),
BTBETBIZ), VOCITOONT.

b10| In the opinion of the company granting of Mining leases
comes under the renting of immovable properties and same is
exempted under Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM), till
24.01.2018.However the company has remitted the GST
amounting to I194.69 lakhs under protest for the period from
01.07.2017 to 24.01.2018 and availed the input tax credit.
The payment under protest has been conveyed to the GST
range office, Raichur vide letter no.FD/TAX/GST/2018-19

dt.05.01.2019. 194.69 194.69

BOTIOH BRIWONTY Nedw0F DERNL }TANG AR
ODBONY WIPTOOT OBJFE geTF WFITOIBONY
@CS%& 24-10-2018T=378 DTS BQRD. BTN 194.69
O3 TR.AY BeIT BORH eww Bortody, 1-7-2017 0o
24-1-20180 ©=OR IOWORNATOP TedegeITog N
TRVIAT DY FTBNRY 010D IR, TBERORT.
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TORD Hewo BOOD FeIedR FOTIOIN . 5-1-201980T
Tg ﬁo&ﬁé FD/TAX/GST/2018-1939 2e&d.

bl1

Amount payable towards NMET for the period from
12.01.2015 to 31.3.2015
TR0 DI WIeHFTO TFY 12-01-2015 00T

31-3-20153C ©BOR T0WORAT TOWSRLICITVT wPWOMD.

7.31

7.31

Proposed Dividend
NTFedZ GO0

For the year ended
31-3-2019
31-3-2019%0%H
Endteor IRFE

For the year ended
31-3-2018
31-3-201830%H
3n3ReoR FHFE

The dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
TR SRFTY TS ©og03, 88 FYFOBOST
On equity Share of ¥ 100 each:

100 S SSoDd TSRO FTPT, ReWNT 35S

Amount of Divident proposed
emcgeéé SCOLROTT  ZRWOT

296.20

296.20

Dividend per Equity Share
BE ARPI, Hedort ©vgo

% 100 Per Share

¥ 100 Per Share

AS per IND AS, proposed Dividend does not form liability until it is approved by the shareholders in the AGM and

hence no provision is made in this regard

YOTT—DNT® TFoT, WT AT CREPOTH), WONF T BRI, RRONY  ReTTTH DT, OB REDTTITM,
TOONIZMYNY BB TN WTT AR DIV TR, BRFRNG,
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(Rs. In lakhs - . @371%362)

The following provisions have been made in the books of accounts towards exgratia and production linked

incentives, pending approval from the Government of Karnataka

FIOF LT FTOF 0T WNBRCTT 08 QIB/OZONE, 33 FYTOROZ UVNT TS V) YVTITTD FOWOHT BRLTIT
BIT TOTSORNTR DTF TR, [PBONT.

Year S&E %.in lakhs dw. ©3neQ Remarks oo

2008-09 151.22 Exgratia Provision

2009-10 191.53 OVNT FIT WANS DTOED

2010-11 246.15

2011-12 451.62 PLIB provision SBTm08 BT T30 WANT DTF &
2012-13 303.73 Exgratia provision

2015-16 427.82 OVNT FS WANS QTF R

2016-17 310.44 PLIB provision $S0Tm08 BT F30 WANT DTF &
2017-18 426.71 Exgratia provision ®0n® $IT WANS DT

2017-18 451.09 PLIB provision $STTm08 BT F30 WANT DTOF R
2018-19 450.46 Exgratia provision 9¥300® 33 2NANS QT

a)

After verifying the records, the company has claimed the refund of 3128.19 lakhs in respect of KTEG and
KST vide its letter no. HGM/FD/TAX/VAT/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 dt.02.06.2018. The subject of refund
is in correspondence in the commercial tax department. Against the above refund dues, the advances in the
books of accounts as on balance sheet date is ¥93.40 lakhs. These advance accounts will be adjusted and or

closed, on receipt of refunds.

RDSNY BT [SPRT J0T FOTICID Fedge W I oWAN 128.19 ©F Te.A¢ DWTBER
BIOF T TTFT 0E%, QURAB0NBIY BERTVONBI, BT, To. 2/6/2018T B B3, &, 508 HGM/FD/
TAX/VAC/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 B &SRRV, 008 T0@0H iR, STITRYY, Iwonzmny
de, %(gpé QDWTTD TEIODH HTVOTBOW 93.40 ©F TR.AVS. B3 [VONBRATRY, WTVTOTECD  AeF S03IT
TOBT TOTWOH RRYBLRMO[T T NIBLHOTVEE [ITRMIHT
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b)  The Status of Income — Tax Assessments:- T in lakhs — @§ ci.ra.mﬂcg
NORPS BONNE AP THo %@ﬁ%ﬁ% :

Assessment | Provision Tax Estimated Present Status / Remarks
Year as per assessed by Tax Liability
books Assessing Post CIT
Officer order
B0 APETED eI B0 AP T 22083383 THI 2,3/
SR DTN LRTON 38037 03TT
APFO2T 3T HOTIVTN
30LRn3
2014-15 4510.71 4517.92 4510.71 The accounts of A.Y. 2014-15 not set-off,

since the Department has filed the appeal
before the Tribunal contesting the orders
of the CIT (Appeals) allowing the dead
rent as revenue expenses for A.Y. 2009-10,
10-11 and 11-12 and the case is pending
before Tribunal.

30 ABFTHo mae 2014-15T 6351571%?3330l
BROWRE IREWRNY DFOTT 2009-10,
10-11 ZDS& 2011-128 33 JPFTHO BRENS
AL TARLS[ODEVIEVIR TN OWNS TN [obve)
BBETT, TR WEYTID WOBYODY
BeOID BQAT I TFTEY NCV[D
TOTWP  =0ORT.

2015-16 2979.56 2998.09* - Appeal is pending before CIT (Appeals)

RS0E3(FEQTD)THT 00T 3DCVTD
508QTI

2016-17 631.77 - - Assessment is yet to be taken up
30 JGOF SRONT, BP0 BB,
TR@LeIT

2017-18 1690.00 - - Assessment is yet to be taken up
30 JTOFTHONT), QURBO B3R,
TTL3eSTS

2018-19 1306.20 - - Assessment is yet to be taken up
30 QDO THONT), QURBO B3R,
TTL3eSTS

* Includes 34.68 lakhs excess refund and interest thereon calculated in the assessment order
* 30 JPFORD SHeITYI B[O DTVT0HE WP ¥TT F0edI WROD FRTT dwe. 4.68 ©F SK.
new $edd
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d)

€)

Based on the orders passed by the CIT(Appeals) vide orders ITA 119/CIT(A)-7Co0.C/14-15-A.Y.2009-10,2010
11&2011-12 dt.30.06.2016, ITA427/CIT(A)-7/Co0.C/2014-15 dt.30.06.2017 and ITA 215/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2016-
17 dt.30.06.2017, the Income-Tax provisions were adjusted during March, 2017 for the A.Y 2009-10, 10-11,
11-12, 12-13 & 13-14, but the accounts were not set-off, since the orders giving effect to CIT (A) were not
received. The department has filed the appeal before the Tribunal challenging the CIT (A) order for the A.Y
2009-10, 10-11 & 11-12 for allowing the dead rent and Environment protection fees. The estimated tax liability
for this would be ¥375.70 lakhs. In view of the said appeal filed by the department, the Income-Tax Accounts

for the above said period are not closed.

%mw(ﬁawge‘b)zﬁwd 0. 30/6/20170 =3¢3 50&3as ITA 119/CIT(A)-7Co0.C/14-15-A.Y.2009-10, 2010-11 &
2011-12 =o. 30.06.2016, ITA 427/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2014-15 Zo. 30.06.2017 08 ITA 215/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/
2016-17 dt.30.06.2017 T S355000 23003 350030 307 Q0T T @@ﬁ@ém@l 313e =0eEFs 20170070, BOIGE T
JIRE 2009-10, 10-11, 11-12, 12-13 5333_30 1314197 Bpomedd IRRY 30TT %m%(&@@e&b)dwd
BTETT/I, REFORGOINTOY. VLDAIOI Xee3(DeVIN) T=T 2009-10, 10-11, 11-123 33 IFFTFHD SHENY
TRV DI, TOAT FOTFHD PYT, YWWIAT SUESTH, TP FEYTD FOFYONY VTV
ROATOTT. VW3 WO T RBION 37570 ©F SRATMYD. Q0B QT FYATI

cﬁéégjomocs, 330030 301 QBéﬁ%ﬂm% M%go:bme:)ﬁmﬂg.

An amount of 22.43 lakhs (P Y 22.12 lakhs) has been deposited under protest to Service Tax Authorities for
Service- Tax on rental income of immovable properties, pending final verdict of Hon’ble Supreme Court, in
case of Home solutions Retail India Ltd., Vs UOI (2009 (237) ELT (Del)

ﬁo@cro%_)oﬁeé AN SToNT edT Aeww 30M0DTA 22.43 ©8 SR.NAYR, (39T &HRE 22.12 ©F TR.AWD)
Bezo 30R WQTONYY B3 TOZ FeooN Bexed QORIOONT. LTS BIoFTT é)dacfgpd TR RAORT,
QORI DWEFTTIT 2009(237) DT E(DY)TYT TRT WOSW SeT/E DY, DOCFISONT.

As per S1.No.21 of the 2nd schedule of the notification of the Ministry of Mines, Royalty is payable on the
gold metal in ore produced. Further as per the provisions of section 9 of MMDR Act, the Royalty is payable
in respect of any mineral removed or consumed by the holder of mining lease. The Company is discharging
the Royalty on monthly basis on ore milled quantity. As per the advice of the audit, the clarifications with
respect to said MMDR Act read with notification was sought from the Dept. of Mines and Geology, Raichur.

Pending receipt of the reply, the company has continued its existing accounting treatment on Royalty.

NTREJe ODARWT Tz B0, 213 0¢Z,, NMEFDOTHOONT WHRHWZON TFOT LOTIIT BIT ORI
e CORTIVI, TOWSALIEFT.  TBVOTWIW  DONORGT FOONT FFZ® 9T TFOT Nedmodd 1O
TBRODTV B30I TRTIRT 9T OTSRENIT DIRT wvedS TOBRFITI), WRAT ST =ees
T0RSTLIeHT. FOTAOD WIT WNOT JORIRT S TWAF STTY TORBIBIY, TOTERET. e%ﬁ
TOZRTIOD WPTRONT STTT Fed Red B B @m{aﬁ QLRSS ToONBRTTHT g%ﬁoja:n% QRORNORBT
TOONT B WHAMIION WAR FRCTUINT. ©ET GVBT g QUB[OZ0NE, FOTICN TRZ TIRFIT
wANS 33, eﬁ@%i QeSODNT, WOOTB/IAT.
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6.

a)

b)

d)

The Mines being operated by the company are established and commercially operating ones. As such, the
day-to- day costs of drilling and other development are being charged to revenue. The detailed exploration
and evaluation of mineral reserves will be carried out as and when new mines are sanctioned to company in
terms of IND AS 106.

TOFTOIN TOOIPFBTT IWROETOT NN SN 30@&37?@0@63@ mséz%seﬁdsaﬁ@ocso
TOSRFITBARRIT. ToreN THONT BYnves YO I 93t BB Y BPRII, TOTR, [FFRTomd
BOMEBR DNF STE TOTLRMHTT. DA® JFeTNY ai@émd OFeTFD I IPOFTe0 FPNIRY, B
NedNg DORNHTE TRRN YOT & 106 (SReD 65&%& éﬁmm%mm@m

The Company had entrusted the revaluation of assets to Government registered independent valuer. The firm
has carried out the revaluation of assets as per IND AS requirement, as on 31.03.2016. As reported by the
valuer, the valuer has done the appraisal of fair valuation of land and arrived at their best judgemental appraisal
value, for the company for Financial reporting purpose, considering the guidelines rates published by the
departments of stamps & registration for collection of tax, with due weightage for various parameters published
by Government of Karnataka for non-agriculture land and various other factors such as usage of land,
developments in nearby locality, amenities, infrastructure, availability of land, commercial real estate,
affordability, social and environmental factors, purpose & quantum of land owned by the company, etc.,. The
Company has relied upon the reports prepared by the valuer and accounted accordingly.

BOTRCE SANS THIVREeFTOTR), FTOF TOOT LONEFZI0T FBOT, WPOTWTTON BA, & TPOTPTID
SANY msw;@smwssm% 31/3/2016T0T a%oé QOT —QDX TFoT m@m&d @@;mwsda QeRT
BOOODY W[/ SYATOZ HRUOH TPONNTTIT BPOID, YR DFeRTD IPOTPIIT SPOTTY
TRATS. BHFE JS OTTH Tk BOOMOFN, BHTROF I B0 YRS 01 FONTTYN
CRQVRT RDRNETSF @@ascs BTO0TY, BHFEIT FFOF U VT WOBNY SHTTY sa@mofbeéd EASOIAVIOWN)
?ﬁ@é D) YZTE WOBNY STONTIT LR YVTOINTZ, DRI @aﬁ%@p, ABOBNRD, ﬁoaﬂmé@ﬁ%,
BRI TBRTCINNE, mséﬁ\r%eﬁoesw A TR, TOWFF, ABIRT B TOAWOT WOINT BHTT el
BRRTT. FOTICW SPOTPITC ITLODZ, SHOR T SRTILORT.

In respect of assets whose lives have been completed, the revaluation surplus is depreciated for the remaining

useful lives reported by the valuer in the valuation report.

BENTITH TRFRRORIVT SANTTIR ms@;@esesdsa éz;d%ﬂdab% a’osw@F@éeSds@ [TOODNY JePTT
ORNG 08 VD BeNTVRPN FRTPOTIN e%é TOTOMIR)N.

The 250HP Thyrister controlled double drum winder having book value of I7.07 lakhs, being 5% of original
cost (P.Y. ¥7.07 lakhs) as at Balance sheet date, was transferred from Chitradurga gold unit, for Hutti Gold
operation during March 1994. However the company is of the opinion that the machinery is more suitable for
its satellite mine at Uti. The equipment will be installed at Uti after completion of the underground development
works. The asset is not put to use during the year.

3@ Q[T Tdod LT0TTOW, WY BSon eS0T 7.07 ©B TR.MY(FIYT SHE 7.07 ©F SR.NAW)
a@@écs C;Bdéac*‘ T3eeu3od 250 ©3 3O AADINE) édozsdabol BIDNFT W3 ned TLBLHOT TREFE
199409 TY BIT NBNYY TODF JIBFLILD B[FONICOOND. BWIR 3 0NOTY  NWEIoNIT
erataonal ﬁz&gﬂ ARTHOTH FOTICID WPITROPTONTTT. 84 CDOZH, EICRY m%@ﬁ%cdacg @p&xmm@m
TAT IRFTY 83 SRAODZ, WYE IPRIROBY.
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e)

g)

h)

a)

The company was implementing ERP software project for computerising the entire data base of the company.
During the year, pending finalisation of the report of the consultants regarding up gradation or otherwise of
the existing ERP and management’s decision, about recovery of penalty and / or differential costs, if any from
the vendor, company has capitalised the ERP project amounting to Rs.163.80 lakhs and charged the depreciation

for 95% of the capitalised value, since the substantial life of the asset is completed

3T, I IS0NTY, FOTREDF TN TEISCTTLNMAPILY FOTIOIN VBT TFRHETI), ORI,
TAZ SRETY, HBNVT YT AFTF[ETW), YT TP WP 3e3 FNRY AR FOBMWTI
=RTOOD m?:gojaﬁfa%i%&% WR% QTTOZONE W) YBT X DFTFHCT B[IVTWMWTO0T TOTW  ©HI0
BIVAT dzg;mfm& TRRL TRWRTT WA STYT INFT JEFON 203 QBmo30ode, 163.80 8 TR
wﬁeéd QBT o&raea:ﬁosmool FOTAOIN WOWROYETORT. TV WTT NMATOHE  BEDTIR/HOIW
ABIPRROBTRTOOT, WTT ?@@55 3e. 95 DD, FBFLORTYN eﬁﬁéﬁé TOTERNT.

The Board has constituted a 3 member Board Sub Committee to review and report on the status report on New
Circular Shaft, Underground Mine Development works at Uti and South Hutti and ERP project. The
recommendations made by the Board Sub Committee has been accepted by the Board and are being

implemented..

BRB JDFO® T, %é\%riémﬂo, QVEs T csgza 5@5033;2 EARD) %e;fné ned F003PEBITHWNR ) a@gosag
QBT o&@e&éﬁ@@d LOSCOFEN m-eg =TD JeBED JTFEFIF VOBHYOID 3 35556 2.0 m@ﬁméoﬁo&i
B3T3, B3 VTZASOI BIPRT émd#oﬁ)mfaba QTTEETIT WOTBLOIN LHONETORTS DD @@w@%%@%ﬂ%%d.

Operations in Chitradurga Gold Unit have been temporarily suspended and the company has installed the wind
mills. The book values of the assets used for gold operation, except buildings, as at Balance-sheet date are

either 5% or less than 5% of the respective assets original cost

WIRNE WIT FWITY TR ITRNTR, T0TOTN FNIALIITINT), ¥ TOTICW I CHOZRTI,
RRAT. BIT NedmoEod Fo0iRrBRoNY WIIRR0RE BANW, IWRERNID, BATDIRA BHFT A
DTTTD TLOH HTOFTOD VRN z@@écs 3e. 5 TR, WP lal{er BRD Q.

During physical verification of fixed assets as on 31-03-2019, the assets worth (book value) of Rs. 10.15 lakhs
(P.Y.X Nil) have been reported to be redundant. Pending detailed examination and decision thereon, no provision

is made in the books of accounts.

31-03-2019380563 %(gpmfgmf R8T TOdeOIONY 1015 ©F TR.AT TDRIPY, (LODITIE - BY)
ROV %anﬁ%fm% 0TON[OROT SPFLRN. WOCFF TOBRFS V) ©TT eI ATOF TN
o8 QTBOZONE, ST TIINYY T[T W CIPPYTE DTOF B, TRTBTON.

As per the requirements of Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and as a part of mining plans, the company has
submitted the progressive mine closure plans for all the 3 mines. The technical committee constituted to study
the financial and cost impact of progressive mine closure plans, reported that the mines have the life between
17 to 30 years and therefore the estimation of financial / cost implication at this juncture would not be advisable.
As per the guidelines of IBM the cost estimation can be initiated at least 2-5 years before the final closure

activities starts. The total financial assurance (FA) to be provided by the Company to the IBM, for the working
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mines is estimated to be I751.29 lakhs, against which the company has provided the FA in the form of Bank
Guarantees (BG) amounting to ¥783.47 lakhs as on 31.03.2019. The Mining leases for Wandali, Ajjanahalli,
Mangalur Gold mines and Ingaldal copper mines are pending for renewal and presently the company is not
carrying out the mining operations here. The required FAs for these mines will be submitted, once the MLs

are renewed.

$O38eC N3N médrae (IBM)3=T @5525%371@;03 D) NedNY C3eeRINY GonzmoN, FOTIID TP
TRTY NESNT, WOT BTN 2,00 JRSTT 030ewToNZ, FQIT. SHFT DTY BPNY TOFHOTB/I,
VHONT  BITLD JeaNRT To0SE FWEOID TEdNE RBeLTOJHOIN 17 00T 30 S[JENPTR)TIOOT,
DRYNII), TVWR)TT SHET W) dzgﬁ@; TOFTITT/I), WOTWRCTTLNMOPRYTD ARTIY D0 BTV
BITRADTOOT, &3, WIINGY, TWNT IRFTY 5 W7} B0 LTOF B, WRBSONG. §TEOD Nedne
2RBAETTT IPRFTEFNG TFOT WPNER, NedNT 033 BoWNF WDJLIINY 2-5 JRENVR BRTLD
0TIV WIVTLTITIONT. %épé DWTTD IO DTVOFTWOTD, LIOTSON nedng mzsdraeﬁ wplely médo@.%rw
SRTTY FOTICI FYAWT SHFT STYAICIN 751.29 ©F SH.MFONT BB SHFF STVAIONT, 783.47
o8 SR.AVOT ©OTRIN WROT  S0UTONET), QeTBRNT. =0T, WHEITY, WONYD W¥IT ned
TRIRW 30 QONTTS DT ABNRY AR Mosdmedd MER0D INeETy) Wod T I TS
BOTIED ©Q TAIWF UTBAYR, IBEY. VBWIFNND SHF T STYIINII, Ned TSR TDeFTET F0TT
QTWQTSOMR)T.

b) The non moving store inventory for a period of more than 36 months as on 31.03.2019 is estimated to be
341.46 (P.YX28.97 lakhs). Pending detailed examination of its further usage and / or its disposal no provision

is made in the books of accounts.

31-3-2019T0TH, 36 Sonene ©HE ©BH Wed WICHYTT FTH AWINIIE BPOT, 4146 ©F
BR.ABOTD (&ODT I=E 28.97 ©F TR.MAW) BVOTORD TRBORNT. OYNE BNOWRTT WEE/e3ezT000D
WANS JeoF o o8 QTTOZoNe &7, TWATATY BRPYTe DTFTI), VPEONG,

¢) The approximate Stock of Copper Ore Tailing at CGU is 521361 MT (P.Y 521361 MT) and at Kalyadi
Copper Unit is 500000 MT (P.Y.500000 MT) value not determined. The revenue to be realised on disposal of

this COT will be accounted during the year of actual realisation as per Accounting Policy No.2.5.

BIDAE WIT FUITYI 0T WTOT EOONTNY oI 521361 HWF 8T ST (YT =[HRE
521361 e ©TF) ) FRR T, FLITIY 5,00,000 HF BT SN, (39T IHE 500,000 HowF
8T) OPYNY SPOBW, AFPFORLRNY. 83 ZOOTRY HedT BTODIZ), STBIRIIWS DTIT ded
2.5008 ©m3), woAm@mON JeB0AT BIRETY S3F SNTOIRFTOMRZI.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based on items that are
individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments on
appropriate basis. Certain items those are not specifically allocable to individual segments, are separately disclosed
as ‘unallocated’. The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. There are

no other reportable segments.

TUINYR FOWODITOZ BN, TRBMOOINLY, BTONNLY Tone =T DWFNYI), © FIINONR agése%mﬁ
MDSTORE DWONT BOTBY  TINeFFORGOINT, LeNDVIY PP BOWRMRTL T QBT DWONTZ),
RRZ STOTTY FLBNONR TOWLONT. @%@6 JOOPNRYT DDFFEN TOBLRNT  FOF) EIOTIFTY, TOWE
BRBOBTW DO TI,eTe0N SLCOFLONT. FOTIO TFITRROVEMON VTVT FFEIFH/I, TFPNT FLBITON
TOMEIRT. STO TRELCTT WeToTe VOODNPY FTUINVY,
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Segment Information

TITT [0S

Current Year 2018-19
a;x_ags SR 2018-19

Previous Year 2017-18
%008 =X 2017-18

Particulars Gold Unit Wind Farm Total Gold Unit Wind Farm Total
NWTNRD assdcs TB | Dow® T WEd) aésolcﬁ TIT | NowF T e
Segment Revenue 49656.43 778.30 50434.73 37158.20 760.56 37918.76
TIT BT=OI
Segment Expenditure* 40628.63 536.05 41164.68 37723.49 476.27 38199.76
33T 5B
w3

Segment Results 9027.80 242.26 9270.05 (565.29) 284.30 (281.00)
T FOTOINYD
Un-allocable Income 4056.29 5303.20
aozséamcégzscﬁ Sianlew)
Un-allocable Expenditure* - - 753.08 853.27
20283 mcs%csw 52;3
Profit before taxation - - 12573.26 4168.91
30R =W0BI oo
Taxes - - 4538.97 1125.74
fclelatateod
Profit after taxation - - 8034.29 3043.17
30RT03TT O
Comprehensive income - - 15.56 427.64
NA B BSTON

%)
Total Comprehensive
income - - 8049.85 3470.81
280 DA 3 T

SRS
Segment Assets 144804.54 5740.48 |150545.01 142765.28 6279.37 |149044.64
Te3T @3371@0
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Un-allocable Assets - - 65001.00 59413.45
30233 mcsgcsd
e
Total Assets - - | 215546.02 208458.09
e @Qﬁ@o
Segment Liabilities 24,599.40 20.14 | 24,619.54 24473.55 19.97 24493.54
TEIT BRBMOOIND
Un-allocable Liabilities - - 1226.90 589.76
30233 BREORT
BRHBMOBFNRL
Total Liabilities - - 25846.44 25083.29
) BRBMOBN
Capital Expenditure 22943.11 16.88 22959.98 22864.40 7.20 22871.60
WOTOY dz;s
Depreciation 2044.24 280.17 2324 .41 2535.13 282.77 2817.90
P3N
* Note

(@)

(ii)

(iii)

Registered Office expenses have been considered as un-allocable. The expenses of Chitradurga unit, which are
directly identifiable with wind mill operations have been allocated to wind operation and other expenses have been

apportioned to wind mill on approximation and balance treated as un-allocable.

JPCOTOWT  FELIEDOD ﬁzgﬁ@éabol “30s3 mcsgcéw” da;;ﬁ@oda TONBBOONT. 23ZTONE  FeITT ﬁzgﬁ@éabol
NOT NS dz;dmf TOOIF BTHBODNTINR mda%emﬂw% NDIOWY 535383"” FOO3VF WBTW/IT 0T RIVBSONT. :)333
Q3Te dz;ﬂﬁ%ﬁmi NOT N daiﬁ@or:b TOWF =B, m@?zﬁd&& “30es3 mmpw dzg”ﬁ@om TONE3RONT.

The Gold unit expenses are net of stock adjustment.

BIT TWIT dz;smﬂo TRRORNY TROTVFIOD BRTTINGS.

Previous years amounts have been reapportioned and restated.

%00 BRFT BRINGT, TDITFOWE TPEONTY, TWTIFTRLTTONT.

The Company has made an Inter-Corporate Loan of %.100 lakhs to Mysore Lamp Works Limited, a Government

Company, the winding up process of which has been initiated. The Company has lodged its claim before the
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10.

11.

official liquidator. Pending the settlement, the Inter Corporate Loan outstanding amounting to<.111.15 lakhs including
interest up to the year 1998-99 is considered doubtful and fully provided for. Consequently no interest is provided

from the year 1999-2000. Suitable adjustments will be made on settlement of dues.

BOTIOID FIRFWS TFVFTW TOTIOINPT WTTOAMRPRT TONF BRIONYTOT [YARTY R0, FOTAN
@O AN 100 ©F TR.ATZ, FOBIY, DERTITT. BOTICIN RN Srvoz:%odaa’ngl AROTTO HTOCHTTD
DORAT. LVEOIPNTET FOT WO 1998-993ITR NI 28 3o 11115 OB TR.ATINTD, B8 WOT TEY)
TP RTRTIVTTHOTD SV, QEFETYN Q0CFA BTTYN DTOF B, BPBRNT. 1999-200000T &R
DIWET IPRIWVPNY ) 08 BT AGFFT WOT ALY TROTIVESTRTY, m@m%mm@m

The amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 could not be ascertained as on 31.03.2019 due to non-availability of required information.
Further in the views of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the
provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any

supplier as at the balance sheet date

mge OFO B m;ém QONG TN 20063 méémz@mmd mge OFO BB m;ém QRN 31-
03-201900%0 08 VI mgasax @rﬁéﬁs&)zﬁoa &SN @assébdd 50000, ATPFOTTONY. WOONBITOE,
BB B[NAFT WPTRONTY & INY eI WROD TOFORECTTBIR VB Y VTN MTVETENR DY,
SHFT %{p\% QTTFR TLOR HTVOFTOW, OIWRTIC FTLTOLITIVTOOT WHONTER O3IRYTIe FeR[W WONTVROY.

a)  Value of imports calculated on CIF basis.

(R) AVDFT STOTT e STRIT TOTLRT STDWNG [P,

Description Current year Previous year
QWINLD TR IR %00T IR
% in lakhs % in lakhs
m.vimfg d@.@iﬁ%ﬁ@
1. Spare parts Nil 14.14
W& Ponnsd
2. Capital Goods Nil Nil
WOTIOY ITHNLD
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b) Imported and indigenous Stores and spare parts consumption:

(R) SDOTRROT TTedeOR TRIOPNA B, WRPNANY WeE

Description Current Year Previous Year
QWINR TR IR HoDT TR
Amount () in lakhs Percentage Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage
BRWOM Twe. OFNTY BeBBOT BRWON Te. OFNYY | SeTRTD
i)  Indigenous 4884.98 100.00 4415.61 99.72
BT3ed0%
ii) Imported Nil 0.00 12.38 0.28
E00T
Total 2.3 4884.98 100.00 4427.99 100

c)

d)

12.

Earnings in Foreign currency - Nil.

DTS DAWOD FOTWTT 1 AY

Expenditure in Foreign currency

QTS DATOD LDE ¢

(i) CIF value of spare parts imported - ¥ Nil (Previous Year - ¥ 14.14 lakhs )
SN0 DRERNNG DT :@@8 1 QY (%00 JIRE 14.14 ©3 SR.AWD)

(ii) Foreign travel expenses — ¥ Nil (Previous Year — ¥ 19.35 lakhs )
DT TOIEIT DDF : AY (%O1T JH/E 19.35 ©8 SR.NW)

The Company has budgeted CSR expenditure of ¥ 100 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 100.00 lakhs), considering 2% of the average
profits of the previous 3 years as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has sanctioned
%.99.75 lakhs for the FY 2018-19 for various projects and released I 6.25 lakhs. No balance amounts payable as on
31.03.2019 towards value of work completed for the sanctioned projects of FY 2018-19. Further the year company
has also released I 22.00 lakhs towards projects sanctioned during the FY 2016-17. The value of work completed
till 31.03.2019 and the balance amount payable, based on work completion, for these projects have not been
assessed. The details of amount spent towards CSR during the FY 2018-19 is as under.

FOFQ ToONT 20130 ﬁgas 1353 o¢3, ST 3 DIRENY AT0RD 0T Je. 2003 FOTIOIN EN mo%ﬁ T0WI0B3T
%L OONTA 100 ©F TR.NATIY, WOTRINRPAT. (LOOT BRE 100 ©F TR.MAW) QOGP SReEINTR, 2018-
193¢ mOTY 99.75 ©F TR.NFTY D[OOBRTY JPRWY, 6.25 ©F TW.NYIY, VENTARYAT.
31-3-2019T0TD, ORPTY [RE BJRLFRPOBTVE 0FPYTE FONFNRTRER o8 AVPNY. BNOTNTTTOZ
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2016-173¢ 70OTQ DOBATD JIREUPT 0IRHINGER 22.00 ©F TW.NAYI), VENFIPTOINST.
31-03-201930% T[REFRAROT TWORFATE), T WPINTBR 08 QTT IRPWOND), AFFORY. 2018-19¢
ITY MORT FBPRT wOROODHEN FENFICRT BRWONT DTN 88 IYF0TOI.

(a) The Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year was Z.63.76 lakhs
(¥) TR IRFTY %oibmﬁe%dbw BRTY 63.76 OF TR.NATNI,

(b) Amount spent during the year on:

() TR IRFTY BEWAT BRTT DF|IND FYFOBOS:

% in lakhs
Sl Particulars Paid during In cash Yet to be Total
No. previous during paid in
years in cash the year cash*
k=) Q[INE %00T SRFRY | I IRFRY SnTen a8R, 283
zo. snen sncen TowSX
TRTSATH TRTSATH BeITLHRT

1 Construction of class rooms 8.00 2.00 --- 10.00

T0D BRTBNY JTIEED
2 Development works 15.00 15.00 15.00 45.00

@?,,‘35@@ TN

®

3 Providing water supply plants 5.00 5.00 0.00 10.00

QT FTWTOR 3TN awadé%
4 Purchase of equipment for medical - 6.25 12.75 18.75

college and research institute

56556%@033 TS B, BOBRCT:

mﬂ@ﬁ YUTIFTEONE D0

* Indicates the difference between sanctioned amount and released amount
* R0RATY [RBRT ) DBNE [IPBOOT mgm 55@55.

223



D By WRT ned oI ACHW3

13. Details of maintenance and other expenditure on Township and other social overheads.
JINT B QBT AOBIOLT daee;a;p D0eIT AVFIH DT QST ﬁz;a;ﬁ%f QWINKD

REVENUE:

85355.@6 : d’éﬁoaﬁ ﬁzgﬁ@;o

QTS: T3 TPeST WIYRW

Particulars Current year (% in lakhs) Previous year (% in lakhs)
QDWONLD TRT IR Twe. OINTY &HOOT BJRE Tw. VINFY
Maintenance materials 34.69 56.39
IVEBED [ROND
Salaries, Wages & benefits 1462.63 1277.24
ROWENW, TBRHOND 30 @@aﬁsﬁ%ﬁo
Water Supply 137.91 125.41
QeTY FTLTOLD
Electricity Charges 479.84 395.12
NTRAET ﬁz;dﬁ%ﬂo
Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings & Roads 37.06 108.53
BRBAD DY TANG TR B ATF T
Depreciation 131.63 131.02
SRS
Medical facilities 840.80 908.84
déd?sz%eofn ﬁ'@@z;ém?o
Expenses on Social & Cultural activities 761.23 659.49
FRTRRT W) AOF, 33 BeRTUING eI
Dr et

%
Total 3885.80 3662.03
niy
Less: Township recoveries: 27.43 39.56
TTOWO : Te3fo TLEIW [RROENW
Net: Township Expenses: 3858.36 3622.47
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CAPITAL:
WOTTRS
Current Year - ¥ in lakhs Previous Year - ¥ in lakhs
TR TXE - SR, VINRTY 00T TJRE — Tw. OINTY

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation
QTTNA As at 31-03-2019 | Upto 31-03-2019 | As at 31-03-2018 | Upto 31-03-2018

31-3-2019 o3 | 31-3-20193=3R | 31-3-2018 To3 |31-3-2018 TII3N

WE, WF Pt 2 WEY), LT SN

Township 3422.94 1299.39 3422.63 1213.43
Te3eo TIes
Hospital and Schools 959.07 443.04 927.24 409.15
SEIADVEVIREI LY
Social & cultural 142.770 88.97 139.47 80.40
AEDWEIOWIE] mox@\%s
Total 4524.72 1831.40 4489.30 1702.97
i
14. As per the Memorandum of settlement entered between the management and employees union, the wage revision

15.

of the employees is due from 01.04.2016. The estimated implication till 31.03.2019, after adjusting for interim
relief paid and existing provision would be 108.41 lakhs. Similarly the revision of pay and allowances of the
officers is due from 01.04.2018, the estimated implication would be I140.28 lakhs. Pending approval from the

Government of Karnataka, the provision for the above the said amounts has been made in the books of accounts.

BEIT J7E F0F T FOFUHIR0HN BRRJROT RIT TFFOE, FeIT TOFTRAAD 1-4-201600T 25300,
QEBSONTOR mcséoéd TOTOT T YWIOTT  DITEBWNTI), TROTRHE SHRT J03T, VTV TOTOTR)
31-03-201980% 108.41 ©3 TR.ATINIT. woZode LRTONY [eSI 3T PINE TOFTHORR 01-04-2018
00T 3 Y. YWD JOTRY) 140.28 ©F TR.ATINIT), TIOFLT FTF OB WRVBRCTS 398 QUZOZ0e,
&3, DITNTY 38 BRWOMDNAPH DTWF T, BRFOING.

In terms of Memorandum of Settlement on Wages, signed on 31/03/2003 between the management and HGM S &
E Union, management had agreed and framed a special superannuation benefit scheme. A Trust has been registered
for administering the fund through Prudential ICICI. I288.76 lakhs (P.Y I 281.81 lakhs) for the year 2018-19,

being the current year service cost, as per actuarial valuation, is provided.

B WIT 1ed ST JRE DB F40F T FOFLTARODT DT0T 31-3-200330TH Fdo TRTBRT HRFIVTITOS
BRVT BRFY DJeR FPOPT T8 0dRemIN Wit IR WTTN TVEJONST DX TRT TRVF 20w
TOATI), JRCOTVONZLRNT. TRZ BJRFT ez ﬁzgmzﬁ 288.76 ©8 TR.MYA(FTT IRF 281.81 ©3 Te.AwM),
D[P N3 BPILITLTOS, DTF BT, WIHTBEONS.
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16. Detailed information as per IND AS -19 on Employees Benefits.
S320F [RITOR BORTRT-19 TTT LB/IWT BIEEND :
The company has defined benefit plans comprising of Service Gratuity, Privilege leave benefit & Employees
superannuation scheme. The valuation of liabilities have been arrived using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method.
FOTAORW, Hee: MO0, BT 0W ANV W W3 oﬁwe&%ﬁﬂ@&mﬁﬁmow TRERIRRT @@a‘%ﬁ@m‘%
TRODT. BIPIeTTEe TRONIRTI, UREEE CI0IET FREF CHOONG THIDRODY S TITNT.
R in Lakhs ©% Swe.n¥Q)
Sl | Particulars Current Year - 2017-18 Previous Year - 2016-17
No. Service PL E.S.S. | Service PL E.S.S.
Gratuity Benefit Gratuity Benefit
A | Changes in the Defined Obligation
(DBO) during the period
ERVNT TROWINTY TR
TTRFTYT WTOOBBRLD
DBO, beginning of period 9969.34 1811.96 [ 2006.18 | 9387.22 | 1757.00 | 2047.05
TERIT TIOWINW THRET SHODY
Net current service cost 626.90 153.06 | 129.86 585.14 139.53 129.33
QTS TR Aesmw B[BPRWD
Interest cost on DBO 784.18 142.43 | 159.01 695.37 130.68 152.64
Qe Y eI g
Benefits paid (430.05) |(341.27)*% | (44.16) | (850.55) [(367.67) | (256.28)
ORIV ﬁ@e)a%mﬂo
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss 58.66 456.92 [ (17.47) | (642.13) 152.41 (66.56)
DTPRCT (%) /3F,
Past service cost - - - 794.29 - -
SO0 Aessod [
DBO, end of period 11009.04 2223.10 [ 2233.42 | 9969.34 | 1811.96 | 2006.18
DDA TROVIND TF 0ZTY
B |Change in fair value of Plan Assets

during the period

odpexTe ZRNTY TOONOINITT
BRPOBY BAE BRETYT
WTRTHBNRED
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Fair value of plan assets, beginning
of period. 6657.34 1796.05 1.64 | 6121.79 | 1443.48 2.95
odpemTo NG TN
DR, VJQOD SHODY

Interest income on plan assets 523.27 140.42 0.12 485.32 115.67 0.16
odpeTe FBNG HedI WG

Actual company contributions 2870.03 0.51 44.00 955.87 244.70 254.44
BOTAOD AT TEENRW

Benefits paid (430.05) (19.60)] (44.16) | (850.55) (5.49)| (256.28)

TRRERTVT ﬁam%mﬂo

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 65.74 (2.92) (0.62) (55.09) (2.31) 0.37
DTR mieed (9o%)/3F

Fair value of plan assets, end of period 9686.33 1914.45 0.97 | 6657.34 | 1796.05 1.64
odpemTo FINE TO0HARNT &P
HBHON OB T

Amounts in Balance Sheet at period end
S’%)é QDWTTD TEIONY  WB/HOD
WOBTRYS BewWomd

Defined benefit obligation - 2223.10 -- - | 1811.96 -
mﬁ@mﬁ@#md @oajéﬁeﬁ mom:?;mfa
Fair value of plan assets - 1914.45 - - | 1796.05 -

0320230 aégoﬁ%ﬁ méowofmé d@@é

(Asset)/Liability recognised in the

Balance Sheet - 308.65 -- 15.91 --
(B2) /008, S4 3ENH[TT TeI0NY
BReO/TNZ0IZ

Amount recognized in Statement of
Profit & Loss at period end
PPIFT BT TORBIZOT
BRZ-VB/HOD WOZTY

Service cost - 153.06 -- - 139.53 -
Rewso dz;;mi)

Net interest cost - 2.01 - - 15.01 -
?Dv%%f ALF) ﬁz;smfo

Remeasurements - 459.84 - - 154.72 -
TR DING
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FOTD  AODRI

Total expenses/(Income) included in
“Employee benefit expenses”

VBT POPNRIRONDT 2t
da;sﬁ@o/(wdmm

614.91

309.26

Amount recognized in statement of
financial position at period end

?gpé NTTFD TLONY TONBIT
BRWON-VIHOD ©WOZTY

Present value of funded defined benefit
obligation

TRERVITLRT ABOBNG TRVSAT
BAZ TOONE, B[R

Fair value of plan assets

CdRemTY ZING TONRNTZIT [P,

Net defined benefit (Asset)/Liability
recognised in the statement of financial
position

SHFE @ RTH TYohY
ONBIT ?De,geé ABOBY (@?_vp)/moba%

11009.04

9686.33

1322.71

223342

0.97

2232.45

9969.34

6657.34

3312.00

2006.18

1.64

2004.54

Net defined benefit cost/(income)
included in statement of Profit & Loss
at period end

Y IR IeITY Tondzens @%@é
ABOB) dagﬁ@éo/wdma

Service cost
Fezo dz;d

Net interest cost
zo:%e; ALY ﬁz;j

Past service cost
00T ReI|BODd dzg;

626.90

260.91

129.86

158.89

585.14

210.06

794.29

129.33

152.49

Total defined benefit cost /(income)
included in Statement of Profit & Loss
WY IR IReITY HeOFRNTT
2, méméémmd ABOBY dzgsmﬂo/
Siaplewy

887.81

288.75

1589.49

281.81
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G | Principal Actuarial Assumptions
TIND QVTIONERT LNTINED
* | Discount Rate 7.74%17. T49%| 7.74% 7.86% 7.86% 7.86%
BRel TT
Mortality Rate ALM (2006-08) Ultimate TALM (2006-08) Ultimate
BB, TO
Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
TOWS OB
Expected rate of return on assets 7.74% 7.74%| 7.74% 7.86% 7.86% 7.86%
BANT FedT J0eFT STOOD
* The benefits paid includes ¥321.67 lakhs (P.Y. ¥362.18 lakhs) settled by company.
* TRVWSTLRT FVOBNTY FOTIOIN SeHY [BRAT 321.67 ©8 SR.NAGR (39T S[HE 362.18 ©3 TR.AW)
L.9RRORTET.
# E.S.S. stands for Employees Special Superannuation Scheme.
# QORI DOTT FPFTT DIeR T o3k
17. The remuneration of Directors and key managerial personal as per IND AS 24 is as under
QOT DD -24T DeF ATeFTTRRAPH ) TWND SBYTOIZF A)ODNT FOLWBION DJTN 38 IYFOTOSH.
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Q. wswm@ws QT TT, TRTIFRY BT /T asa@m@mdomﬂ TOLRTIND
Rs. In lakhs Tw. @371%‘3(2
SL Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. Amount
B TOLRRIOH NRTNYh sﬁam@ws QW33 /TRTFFRY e 3TT/ e, IRT
zo. séwm‘pwscs I
1 Gross salary
), FeSI
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 12.22 12.22

() sweoD 3or 19610 AT
17(1)3 o3, B3I

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(R) smeod 301t 19618 f)ga"‘
17(2)3 oeg @@aﬁsﬁ%
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(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
(R) eso0d 301 19610 ﬂgae
17(3) 6@525 TOWST WBOR TP

2 Stock Option

W ST

3 Sweat Equity

ﬁdw 33383

4 Commission
BCRD®

- as % of profit
COPT 33O

- others, specify...
a33¢

5 Others, please specify
{33

Total (A)

243 (2)

Ceiling as per the Act
LESYOISIS AV

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Q3Te JTEFJTNEG BOLRD®

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
k) TOLRTROP DTTNEL wéﬁm(pwézﬁ:mf RIS W) Hes
zo.
Rs. In lakhs
SR, OINYY
1 Independent Directors - - - -
RO, dTIer TFTD
* Fee for attending board / committee
meetings 0.42

T30 TORTEOD LeRD
* Commission

(AN

* Others, please specify
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Q3Te, QOFF TR
Total (1)
i, (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

QBT FOODNF ATOFTITYT ATIF JFT
* Fee for attending board / committee
Meetings

QTEETT VOB /BN BLIOD
ToWTOE QERD

* Commission

AN

* Others, please specify

QZTe, JDFF TR

Total (2)
e (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Wi (W)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration
28, SBOTOZT FOLOIS
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
FOTRATYS 08

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

aéamcpws DTFBTDL, TRTIFDH ATEFITD B /0 Q@m@ﬁ%dgd TR0 665@@35 m%o@mf FOLRR :

(2) woeed 3or 19618 F3F*
17(1)T ¢z, B3I

SL Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
No. Amount
k= TOLRTWROH QWINsh TR0 CRYTIF 200 W, BRT
zo. GM (C) /I/c. ED GM (Mining)
T 565@95663@)/ T séwm@ww:
FORFATRFIT ATCEIBTL (nedze0d)
Rs. In lakhs
SR, OINYY
1 1. Gross salary
2., WesT
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 17.69 16.51 34.20
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(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(¥) sweod 3or 19610 AT
17(2)3 0e3, RPN

1.67

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

(%) swRod 307 19610 A3
17(3)3 o¢3, BowTT WTOR
RPTE

0.00

1.58

0.00

3.25

0.00

Stock Option -
T TS

Sweat Equity -
RET B398

Commission -
BRI
- as % of profit -
CORT ST
- others, specify...
{83 -

Others, please specify -
{83

Total 19.36

iy

18.09

37.45

18. The Company has T 60,876.99 lakhs in fixed deposits (FDs) including FDs offered as security for bank guarantees
in various banks on 31.03.2019 (P.Y X 55,516.52 lakhs). The details of these deposits included in financial statements

are a

s under:

31-3-2019T0% FOTIOIN aplelog médo@.%ﬁ@ﬁ QeBSOT asgéne;m& WHROTOS DT méoﬁamfg 60876.99
©F SR.AY QYT TeIENIR, BRODT.(L0OT TRE 55516.52 ©F TR.NW) 83 BeIdNY LTINT, BHFS 2

QRTED wé,gﬁ%feg 23 FSTOBOS VBN,
SI. Particulars Note As at end of As end of
No. No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
= NWTNLL 8@;‘5 31-3-2019% | 31-3-20183
zo. zo. e:aosscsgcgoé‘ @osédgagoé
1 Cash and cash equivalent (maturity less than 90 days) 11 Nil Nil

SN I I FIRI0IT (90 DIALN0I IAH
OROOD SR NBDT) AT
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19.

20.

21

22.

23.

2 Other bank balances (maturity less than one year) 12 60,000.00 37,500.00
9Te WOT SLYNWD (20T JRFOT TR BIHOD
EeVTJY N AVTH))

3 Other financial assets — non-current assets 7 85.02 17205.59
(maturity more than one year)

QETe BRFF BAND-IUWTT BN (20T
BRFZOT VHT VJHOD SCNVTP N AT

4 FDs offered as security for bank guarantees 12 791.97 810.93
WROT MIOWNYRN PTF eTONTOB TeTEIE

Balance of sundry creditors, loans & advances, deposits paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation if any.

DG TOMPTD, (creditors) TOMED Y TNONBNLD, BeBBND T RETTD ) BROTEIINTTOTTR
VBT WV, LYTLITI.
The Earnest Money/Security Deposits outstanding for more than five years and for which there are no expected

claims, have been estimated to be ¥ 2.811akhs ( P.Y T 1.08 lakhs).

$TT BeTE/300NE 59@55{1 5 [RFNSNR 00 mw:g TBORTIe mgp%, =0 2.87 Ug BR.NATINT (00T
wn&E 1.08 @§ SR.MALNR)

Claims made by retired employees / officers are pending at various Authorities and company has contested by
depositing amounts. Balance claims is about * 0.65 lakhs (P.Y ¥ 0.65 lakhs) and company has the deposits of equal

amount with Authorities which are shown as advances / deposits.
QTE BRODT AOL/PHTVONH BOAT FeIVND DNT VHTO/ERBOTTINTY 38 AW, FOTION BEOTIY,

Fessed Qe VT, JHATOTH. % YWB FeIVAD 0.65 ©F TR.ATND (36T IIE 0.65 ©F SR.MW)

BOTICKD B TFIEOT BRTT/RY, THFTVTNARONN BeBEIOWLIT), WTI, TOONBRT /BeTENTOTD SROTONT.
The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.
LODT JIRFT WOINTR, PPY VFFTRTERE, QY TJNCFFOTLONT T TDTWERCBTTONG.

Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest two decimal points of lakh of rupees.

fxra?,oe)rbri@éo“saol T30T T xosﬁsoio ®§ SR.AVT TRTOF OZRAVIONT.

233



O By WK ned oI ACHW3

24. PRODUCTION, STOCKS AND SALES:

YOTTN, TORFLIW THIY, TRTN (Rs. In lakhs 3. ©3A$)
Current Year T8 SIXe Previous Year &0Q8 SIXe
Class of -
Goods
Aowne Unit Hutti Chitradurga | Total Hutti Chitradurga | Total
SE | Zomwe | =Y uIHRE | iy By | ugmdne | ey
Quantitative Particulars
wammsﬁ NITNLD
Milling
BEND2 Ore Tons 587365 587365 568692 568692
Slales) WIND
Gold Grams |1663165.96 1663165.96 |1638161.62 1638161.62
Actual ) reonisd
Production Silver Grams | 205447.30 205447.30 | 173186.53 173186.53
TOINT YVTOT 30 ORL
- w 3] at)
Wind
Energy KWH - 22891199 22891199 22369347 | 22369347
20O [FEe @w
S
Gold Grams |1403647.55 1403647.55 |1034781.72 1034781.72
Opening Stock 83, nooneH
-
FROORT TRF Silver Grams | 148979.01 148979.01 | 110740.08 110740.08
39 moonsd
Gold Grams [1501384.09 1501384.09 |1403647.55 1403647.55
83 [gpielate)
Closing Stock 2 -
ngjé(jg TR Silver Grams 192530.36 192530.36 | 148979.01 148979.01
- 39 oOnsHd
Gold Grams [1564076.10 1564076.10 [1269295.71 1269295.71
83, TRON0
wsmales Silver Grams 166156.81 166156.81 | 134947.60 134947.60
oot zﬁe% OO
Wind Energy| KWH - 22891199 22891199 22369347 | 22369347
ESDIOV WV TtAN) éézsf
cbméas&ﬁ
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(Rs. In lakhs Ts. @iﬁ%ﬂ@})

Class of Current Year TR SR Previous Year &00T &:E
Goods Hutti Chitradurga|  Total Hutti Chitradurga| Total
TOBNY TINE T8, B8BTNE 2uE3) T8, B8STNE 2t
Value Particulars S5°93 QT0ned
Gold 28913.06 28913.06 | 21346.78 21346.78
Opening Stock )
TPTOYT TR Silver 56.96 56.96 42.94 42.94
ALy
<
Gold 30800.13 30800.13 | 28913.06 28913.06
Closing Stock 83,
BLB0 I Silver 72.05 72.05 56.96 56.96
B39
Sales Gold 49513.21 49513.21 37087.17 37087.17
(Net of excise duty) 283,
T -
om0 1038 DY Silver 64.40 64.40 51.60 51.60
(22 ) B3¢,
Sales Wind Energy 778.31 778.31 760.56 760.56
EWDIORLE TR DTAY

Notes 1 - 32 form part of the accounts
1 -32 O=TINS LILBRD S7 TINT W%, WONTONTT.

To be read with our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-

ICAI Firm Reg.No 0024265 (Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza, IAS) (M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS)
Sd/- Managing Director Chairman
(B.S.MANJUNATH) DIN: 08048044 DIN: MPM00324069
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Date : 16.08.2019
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